
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

of the 

Township of Allamuchy Board of Education 
Allamuchy, New Jersey 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Prepared by 

Township of Allamuchy Board of Education 
Finance Department 



BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION (Unaudited) 

Letter of Transmittal 
Organizatiottal Chart 
Roster of Officials 
Consultants and Advisors 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Independent Auditor'. Report on General Purpose Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Schedules of Expenditures ofFedera! Awards and State 
Financial Assistance 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART I 

Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) 

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. District - wide Financial Statements: 
A-I Statement of Net Position 
A-2 Slatement of Activities 

B. Fund Financial Slatements: 
Govemmental Funds: 

B-1 Balance Sheet 
B-2 Slatement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes 

in Fund Balances 
B-3 Reconciliation of the Slatement of Revenues, Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds 
to the Slatement of Activities 

Proprietary Funds: 
B-4 Slatement of Net Position 
B-5 Slatement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund 

Net Position 
B-6 Slatement of Cash Flows 

Fiduciary Funds: 
B-7 Slatemeot of Fiduciary Net Position 
B-8 Slatement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position 

1-4 
5 
6 

7-8 

11-13 

15-21 

24 
25 

28 

29 

30 

32 

33 
34 

36 
37 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
CONTINUED 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART n 

C. Budgetary Comparison Schedules: 
C-I Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund 
C-I b Education 10bs Fund Program - Budget and Actual 

General Fund 
C-2 Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Special Revenue Fund 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

C-3 Budget to GAAP Reconciliation 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART m 

L. Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting for Pensions (GASB 68) 
1.-1 Schedule of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension 

39-74 

77-81 

N/A 
82 

84 

Liability - PERS 87 
1.-2 Schedule of District Contributions - PERS 88 
1.-3 Schedule of the District's Proportionate share of the Net Pension 89 

Liability - TP AF 
Notes to required Supplementary Information 90 

M. Schedules Related to Accounting and Reporting for OPEB (GASB7S) 
M-I Schedule of Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios 91 
Notes to required Supplementary Information 92 

OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

D. School Level Schedules:Fund Financial Statements: 
D-I Combining Balance Sheet 
0-2 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Expenditures 

Allocated by Resource Type-Actual 
0-3 Blended Resource Fund - Schedule of Blended 

Expenditures - Budget and Actual 
E. Special Revenue Fund: 

E-I- E-lb -E I-c Combining Schedule of Program Revenues and 
Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

E-2 Demonstrably Effective Program Aid Schedule 
of Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

E-3 Early Childhood Program Aid Schedule of 
Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

E-4 Distance Learning Network Aid Schedule of 
Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

E-S Instructional Supplement Aid Schedule of 
Expenditures - Budgetary Basis 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

96-98 

N/A 

N/A 

NIIA 

N/A 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
CONTINUED 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -PART n (CONTINUED) 

F. Capital Projects Fund: 
F-I Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures 
F-2 Summary Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and 

Changes in Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis 
F-2a Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project 

Balance and Project Status - Budgetary Basis 

G. Proprietary Funds: 
Enterprise Fund: 

G-I Combining Statement of Net Position 
G-2 Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 

and Changes in Fund Net Position 
G-3 Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

G. Proprietary Funds: 
Internal Service Fund: 

G-4 Combining Statement of Net Position 
G-S Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses 

and Changes in Fund Net Position 
G-6 Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

H. Fiduciary Fund 
H-I Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
H-2 Combining Statement of Changes in Fiduciary 

Net Position 
H-3 Student Activity Agency Fund Schedule of 

Receipts and Disbursements 
H-4 Payroll Agency Fund Schedule of Receipts and 

Disbursements 

I. Long - Term Debt 
I- I Schedule of Serial Bonds 
1-2 Schedule of Obligation Under Capital Leases 
1-3 Debt Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 

I. Financial Trends: 
I-I Net Assets by Component 
1-2 Changes in Net Position 
1-3 Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
1-4 Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 
1-5 General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Souree 

Revenue Capacity 
1-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actusl Value ofTaxable Property 
1-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
1-8 Principal Property Taxpayers 
1-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 
1-10 Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

NlA 

NlA 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
NlA 

N/A 

N/A 

104 

lOS 

107 
\08 
109 

1\2 
1\3-1\4 

1\5 
1\6-117 

118 

119 
120 
121 
122 
123 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
CONTINUED 

STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) (Continued) ~ 

I-II Ratios of Net Genera! Bonded Debt Outstanding 124 
1-12 Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt as of 

December 31,2013 125 
1-13 Legal Debt Margin Information 126 

Demographic and Economic Infonnation 
1-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 127 
1-15 Principal Employers 128 

Operating Information 
1-16 FuU-time Equivalent District Employees by FunctioniProgram 129 
1-17 Operating Statistics 130 
1-18 School Building Information 131 
1-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 132 
1-20 Insurance Schedule 133 

SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

K-I Report on Internal Control over Financial 
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an 
Audit of Financial Statements Perfonned in Accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards 

K-2 Report on Compliance for Each Major Program; Report on Intemal 
Control over Compliance; Report on Schedules of Expenditures of 
Federa! Awards and State Financial Assistance Required by 
OMB Circular A-133 and New Iersey OMB Circular Letter 04-04 

K-3 Schedule of Expenditures of Federa! Awards, Schedule A 
K-4 Schedule ofExpeoditures of State Financial Assistance, Schedule B 
K-5 Notes to Schedules of Expeoditures of Awards and Financial 

Assistance 
K-6 Schedules of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Part I Summary of Auditor's Results 
Part 2 Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 
Part 3 Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 

Findings and Questioned Costs 
K-7 Summary Schedule of Prior-Year Audit Findings and Questioned 

Costs as Prepared by Management 

135-136 

137-139 
140 
141 

142-143 

144-145 
146 

147 

148 



Introductory Section 



ALLAMUCHY TOWNSIDP BOARD OF EDUCATION 
P.O. BOXB 

ALLAMUCHY, NJ 07820 

Mrs. Suzette Costello, President 
Members of the Board of Education 
Allamuchy School District 
P.O. BoxB 
Allamuchy, NJ 07820 

Dear Board Members: 

July 13,2018 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the Allamuchy Board of Education for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2018 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management 
of the Allamuchy Board of Education (the "District"). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the 
data presented in this report is accurate in all material respecta and is reported in a manner designed 
to present fairly the fmancial position and results of operations of the various fimds and account 
groups of the District All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of 
the District's fmancial activities have been included. 

The comprehensive annual fmancial report is presented in four sections: Introductory, Financial, 
Statistical and Single Audit. The introductory section includes this transmitta1letter, the District's 
organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The fmancial section includes the basic fmancia1 
statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's report thereon. The statistical section includes 
selected fmancial and demographic infonnation, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The 
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in confonnity with the provisions of the Single 
Audit Act ofl996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State 
and Local Governments", and the State Treasury Circular Letter of 04-04 OMB, "Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid Payments". Infonnation related 
to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal controls structure and compliance 
with applicable laws and regulations and fmdings and recommendations, are included in the single 
audit section o£thiS report. 

1. REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The Allamuchy Board of Education is an 
independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted by the GASB as established by GASB 
Statement No. 14. All funds and account groups on the District are included in this report. 
Allamuchy Board of Education is presently comprised of one school and therefore, represents the 
District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 8. 
These include regular education as well as special education for students with disabilities. The 
District completed the 2017-2018 fiscal year with an enrollment of 425 students, which is 11 
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students greater than the previous year's enro\lment. The fo\lowing chart details the changes in 
student enro\lment of the District over the last five years. 

Fiscal Year 
2017-2018 
2016-2017 
2015-2016 
2014-2015 
2013-2014 

Average Daily Enrollment 

Average Daily Enrollment Percent Change 
424 
414 
424 
432 
447 

2.4% 
-2.3% 
-1.8% 
-3.4% 
0.0% 

2. ECONOMIC CONPmON AND OUTLOOK: The Allamuchy area has developed at a 
faster mte than was 'experienced in the last decade due to a housing development that is located 
within the Township. This has resulted in an increase in the tax base. Construction is coming to an 
end, however enrollment is expected to increase at a slower pace and the A\lamuchy area will 
continue to prosper. 

3. MAJOR INITIATIVES: Student Achievement and Growth continues to be the major focus 
of activities within the District. Professional staffhas worked hard to review and revise curriculum 
to align to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Standards. State assessment results in grades 3-8 are 
utilized to strengthen both program offerings and teaching strategies. To support that effort, new 
computerized assessment programs have been purchased and insta\led and staff have received 
professional development. Extended block scheduling allows for 400 minutes of math/per week 
and language arts in all grades. School wide enrichment activities are geared to reach a\l students 
and arc supplemented by an active after school program. Of particular note is our commitment to 
activities outside the traditional classroom, emphasizing authentic and inquiry based learning. 
Transportation is provided to a\l students and for all activities, including summer enrichment 
programs and extra curricular clubs and sports. Professional staff development is stressed and 
Allamuchy has a relationship with Centenary College as Professional Development School. Staff 
and students have access to one of the most beautiful natural resource areas in the state. During the 
year the administration and staff made a major effort in the area of environmental education 
utilizing the unique and rich environment surrounding the property of the Mountain Villa School. 
These initiatives include fishing, kayaking, hiking and tearn building. Students utilize technology 
in the form of video field guides for content enrichment, iPads and other state of the art 
technologies. Recent improvements have assured that all district classrooms are equipped with 
video projectors and SmartBoards. 

4. INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure the assets of the 
District arc protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are 
compiled to allow for the prepamtion of financial statements in conformity with genera\ly accepted 
accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but 
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance 
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recognizes that: I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived and 2) 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring 
that an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of 
the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state fmancial assistance 
programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. 

5. BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District 
maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance 
with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the 
municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue 
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements 
accounted for in the capital project fund. The fmal budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is 
reflected in the fmancial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line­
item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as expropriations of 
fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be expropriated are reported as reservations 
of fund balance at June 30, 2018. 

6. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect 
generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASS). The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds 
and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial 
Statements", Note l. 

7. DEBT ADMINISTRATION; As of June 30, 2018, the District's outstanding debt was 
$8,605,000 representing the balance due on the $10.4 million bond secured for the renovation and 
construction of the Villa Madonna property. The Mountain Villa School houses the preschool 
through grade I classes. 

8. CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by 
state statute as detailed in ''Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a 
cash management plan which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected 
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). 
GUOPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with 
a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public 
funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance 
with the Act. 
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9. RISK MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various fonns of insurance, including but not 
limited to general liability, automobile liability and comprehensive I collision, hazard and theft 
insurance on property and contents, and fidelity bonds. 

10. OTHER INFORMATION; 
Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered certified municipal accountants. The accounting flI1ll of T.M. Vrabel & 
Associates, LLC was selected by the Board. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in 
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1996 
and the related OMB Circular A-133 and State Treasury Circular Letter 04-04 OMB. 

The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combined and individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports 
related specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the 
Allamuchy Board of Education for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens 
and taxpayers of the school district and thereby contributing their full support of the development 
and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been 
accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our business and administrative staff. 

Res~tfully submitted, 

.. 

s Schlessinger 
chool Business Administrator 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of Ihe Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
. type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Township of 

Allamuchy School District as of and for the year ended Iune 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial 
statements which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goyernment Auditing Standards. issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the 
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial stalements are 
free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the fmancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. 
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Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide a basis for our 
auditopinioos. 

Opinioll8 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred 10 above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining timd information the Townahip of Allamuchy School District as of June 30, 
2018, and the respective changes in tinaocial position and cash flows, where applicable, tbereoffor the year 
then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Mailers 

Required Supplementary infomuJtion 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis on Page 14 through 20 and budgetary comparison information of schedules C-l 
and C-2 be presented 10 supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers 
it 10 be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context We have applied certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and 
comparing the information for consiBtency with management's responses 10 our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures 
do not provide us with sufficient evidence 10 express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the pwpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Township of Allamuchy School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
introduclory section, and other supplementary information such as the combining and individual fund 
financial statements, long-term debt schedules, statistical tables and the Schedules of ExpendituJes of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards: and New Jersey OMB's Cireulsr 1S-08, Single Audit PoHey for Recipients of Federal 
Grants. State Grants and State Aid are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining and individual fund tinaocial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from and relates directly 10 the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. Such information bas been subjected 10 the auditing procedures applied in audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used 10 prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial ststements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the combining 
and individual timd financial statements, long-term debt schedules and the Schedules of ExpendituJes of 
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation 10 the 
basic financial statements as a whole. 
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1be introductory section and statistical tables bave not been subjected to the auditing procedures and 
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on it 

Other Reporting Required by GOllmtmellt AlUIidIIg StlUIdllrtU 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we bave also issued our report dated July 13, 2018 on 
our consideration of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on out tests of its compliance with certein provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matterB. 1be purpose of that report is to descn"be the scope of our testing of internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion 
on the internal control over financial reporting or compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Gove!l!!!!l!!ll Auditing Standards in considering Township of Allamuchy 
Scbool District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 13, 2018 

9!-£jL 
Timothy M. Vrabel 
Public School ACCOIIDlant 
License No. CS000698 

'~ 
Chris c.''''w't... H .... wan

1 

8 ~ 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PART I 
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The following is our discussion and analysis of the Allamuchy Township School District financial activities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2018. Please read it in conjunction with the transmitta1letter on page I and the District's financial statements, which begin 
on page 23. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• Total net position increased by $100,000; total liabilities decreased by $1,139,000. Capital assets (net of debt) increased by 
$267,000 and other assets decreased by $54,000 (Table I). 

• General revenues accounted for $9.159 million of revenue, or 72.2% of all revenue. Program specific revenues in the form of 
charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $3.518 million or 27.8% of total revenues of $12.677 
million (Table 2). 

• The district had $12.933 million in expenses; only $3.518 million of these expenses were offset by program specific charges for 
services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily taxes) of $9.159 million were adequate to provide for these 
programs (Table 2). 

• Total cost of all of the District's programs was $11.157 million in 2017-2018 compared to $10.780 million in 2016--2017, which 
represents a 3.5 percent increase from 2016-2017 primarily from increased salaries and benefits costs. (Table 3). 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists ofa series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities (on pages 
24 and 25) provide information about the activities of the District as a whole and present a longer-term view on the District's finances. 
Fund financial statements start on page 28. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the 
short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the District's operation in more detail 
than the government-wide statements by providing information about the District's most financially significant funds 

Reporting the District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the District as a whole begins on page 16. One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is 
"Is the District as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement 
of Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These 
statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accoUllling, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. Accrual of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is 
received or paid. 

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's net position, the difference 
between assets and liabilities, as one way to measure the District's financial health, or jinancial position. Over time, Increases or 
decreases in the District's net position are one indicator whether itsjinanelal health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to 
consider other nonfinancial factors, however, such as changes in the District's property tax base, and the condition of the District's 
capital assets to assess the overall health of the District. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the District into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities: Most of the District's basic services are reported here, including general administration. Local taxes, 
tuition and state and federal aid finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type-activities: The District has two proprietary funds as shown on pages 32, 33 and 34. 
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Reportlnl the District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statemenu 

Our analysis of the District's major funds begins on page 18. The fund financial statements begin on page 28 and provide detailed 
information about the most significant funds-not the District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law. The 
District's two kinds of funds, governmental and proprietary, use different accounting approaches. 

Gavernmental fonds: most of the District's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to casb. 
The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District's general government operations aod the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps one determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can 
be spent in the near future to finance the District's programs. We describe the relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation on 
page 30. 

Proprietary fonds: when the District charges customen for the full cost of the services it provides, these services are reported in 
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities. In fact, the District's enterprise funds (a component of business type funds) are the same as the business­
type activities we report in the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows, 
for proprietary funds. 

The District as Trustee 

Reporting the District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Unemployment Compensation Trust and Agency Funds. All of the District's fiduciary 
activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net Position and Changes in Fiduciary Net Position on pages 36 and 37. 
We exclude these activities from the District's other financial statements because the District cannot use these assets to finance its 
operations. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 
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THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

The District's combined net position changed from a year ago, increasing from $(.125) million to $(.025) million. Looking at the net 
position and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, different stories emerge. Our analysis below 
focuses on the net position (Table I) and cbanges in net position (Table 2) of the District's governmental and business-type activities 
as ofJune 30. 

Table 1 
Net Position (In TboDSands) 

Governmental 
Actiyities 

~ ~ 

Cunenland other assets 970 1,030 
Capital assets ll,I49 ll~88 

Total assets l~ll9 12,418 

DefellM outllows of resources 888 1,140 

Long-lermdebt outstanding 9,386 9,876 
Aggregate net pension liability 2,690 3,346 
Other liabilities 149 148 

TotalUabilities 1~225 13~70 

DefellM inflows of resource, 677 187 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 2,039 1,768 
Restricted 57S 659 
Unrestricted (deficit) Q,SIO) (2,4~ 

Total net position 104 I 

Business-type 
Activites 

m ~ 

(158) 
78 

(SO) 

49 

49 

78 

(207) 

(129) 

(164) 
82 --

(82) 

43 

43 --

82 

(208) 
(126) 

Total 
Primal! ~l:~mDl5:lDl 
~ 1!2lZ 

812 866 

llm ll,470 

1~039 1~36 

888 1,140 

9,386 9,876 
2,690 3,346 

198 191 
r 1~14 r 13,413 

677 187 

2,117 1,850 
515 659 

Q,71Z) Q,634) 

~ ~I~ 

Net position of the district's governmental activities increased by 103.0 percent. Unrestricted net position, the part of net position that 
can be used to finance day-to-day operations without constraints established by debt covenenants, enabling legislation or other legal 
requirements decreased by $84,000. Restricted net position, those restricted mainly for encumbrances decreased by $84,000. Both 
net position categories benefited from increased economic activity, which resulled in actual revenues exceeding budgeted revenues. 
The net investment in capital assets increased by $271,000 due to additional debt being retired. 
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Table 1 
Changes In Net Position (In thousands) 

Cbvemmental Business-type Total 
Actjyities Activites Primarv QQvemlmnl 

2018 ~ m 2017 6Qll ~ 
Revenues 
Program revenues: 

alil/ges for Services 370 366 zn 316 647 682 
Operating Ciants and Contributions 3,148 1,193 30 28 3,178 1,221 

General revenues: 
Property Taxes 9,030 8,908 9,030 8,908 
Tuition 66 85 66 85 
Federal and State Aid 54 72 54 72 
Interest and Investment Earnings 8 5 8 5 
Other General Revenues 51 128 51 128 
Transfers (50) (50) SO SO 

Total Revenues: 12,671 10,707 357 394 13,034 11,101 

Program ~l!I!enm iD~lyding i!l!IG~1 el!l!enm 
Instruction: 

Regular 4,075 2,924 4,075 2,924 
. Special 1,068 676 1,068 676 
Other instruction 129 93 129 93 

Support services: 
Tuition 2,615 2,852 2,615 2,852 
Student and instruction related services 1,280 1,018 1,280 1,018 
School administrative services 492 366 492 366 
General and business administrative services 508 458 50S 458 
Plant operations and maintenance 1,018 936 1,018 936 
Pupil transportation 1,019 964 1,019 964 

Cllarter School 20 20 
SOA Debt Service Assessment I I 
Interest on Iong-tenn debt 348 366 348 366 
Business-type activities: 

Food Services 145 143 145 143 
Rutherfurd HaD 215 215 215 215 

Total E';q!enses 12,573 10,654 360 358 -- -- 12,933 11,012 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position I~ SJ ==='Jl ..dQ lal B2 

The unique nature of property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually seek voter approval for the School 
District's operations if the tax levy exceeds the 2% cap .. Property taxes made up 71.2% of revenues for government activities for the 
Allamuchy Township School District for fiscal year 2018 and 83.2% for fiscal year 2017. Property tax revenues increased $122,000, 
which is a 1.4% increase over the prior year. Federal, state and local grants accounted for another .42% of revenue. 
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THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 
Governmental Adlvltle.s 
Table 3 
Information below compare.s revenue.s and npenditure.s for all governmental fund type.s for 2017-2018 and 2016-2017 

(SOOO omitted) 
Revenues by Source: 20\7-20IS 2016-2017 %aIRnge 

Local Tax Levy 9,325 9,207 1.2S% 
Tuition Charges 66 85 -22.35% 
Transportation Fees 76 66 15.15% 
Interest Earned to Invest~nts 8 5 60.00"10 
MisceUaneous 51 148 -65.54% 

Total- Local Sources 9,526 9,511 0.16% 
State Sources 1,448 1,071 34.45% 
Federal Sources 165 169 -2.37% 

Total Revenues 11,\39 
~ 

10,757 3.55% 

($OQO omitted) 
£i!!!endilures by Functi2n; ,Q)7-2018 2016-2017 % Qlmge 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 2,172 1,944 11.73% 
Special education 602 489 23.\1% 
Other ins truction 68 64 6.25% 

Support Services and undistn'buted costs: 
Tuition 2,615 2,852 -8.31% 
Student and instruction related services 781 736 6.11% 
School administrative services 260 249 4.42% 
General and Business administrative services 352 368 -4.35% 
Plant operations and maintenance 759 792 -4.17% 
Pupil transportation 760 835 -8.9S% 
Employee Benefits 1,896 1,521 24.65% 

Capital Outlay 108 169 -36.09% 
Charter School 20 100.00% 
Debt Service: 

Principal 410 390 5.13% 
Interest on Iong-tenn debt 354 371 -4.58% 

Total Elcpenditures 11,157 - 10,780 3.50% 
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Business-type Activities 
The District's Enterprise Fund ~oDSists of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd Hall Operations Fuod. The basi~ fiDan~ial 
statements for the major funds are in~luded in this report. Be~ause the focus on business-type funds is a cost of servi~e measurement 
or ~apital maintenance, we have in~luded these funds in Table 4, whi~h demonstrates return on ending assets and return on ending net 
position. 

Table 4 

($000 omitted) 
Rutherfurd 

Food Service Hall Operations 

Total Assets 
Net Pos ition 
(booge in Net Position 

Return on Ending Total Assets 

Return on Ending Net Pos ition 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRA nON 

Capital Assets 
TableS 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(Net of Depreciation, In thousands) 

Land 
Land lIq>rovements 
Buildings 
MachineI)' and Equipment 

Subtotal 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Totals 

Governmental 
Activities 

lli1 WZ 

2,311 2,311 
195 195 

10,843 10,743 
1,261 1,255 

14,610 ,. 14,504 
(3z461) P,ll!) 

ll,149 11,387 

EY.wl EY.wl 

120 -200 
99 -229 
3 -7 

2.50'10 -3.50% 

3.03% -3.06% 

Business-type 
Activites 

~ W1 

139 136 
139 ,. 136 

....@)~ 

78 83 --

2,3ll 
195 

10,843 
1,400 

14,749 
0,522) 

1l,227 

2,3ll 
195 

10,743 
1,391 

14,640 
0,170) 

11,470 

The District's 2018-2019 capital budget ooti~ipates aspending level ofS141,222 . The District's capital assets are presented in Note 
III:C. to the basic financial statements. 
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DEBT 

At year - cod the District had total debt of 58,605,000 outstanding versus $9,015,000 last year - a decrease of 4.5 percent - as 
shown in Table 6. 

Oulst.ndlna Debt, at year -<!nd (In thousands) 
Table 6 

Serial Bonds 
loans 
Lease Purchase Agreement 
Te"1'onuy Notes 
Authorized but not Issued 

GJvemmental 
ActiyKies 

mi 1211 

8,605 9,015 

8,605 9,015 

An analysis of District Debt is presented in Note IV:B. to the basic financial statements. 

BUDGETS 

The significant variances between the originally adopted budget for the year 2017-2018, and the fina1 budget were caused by the 
treatment of encumbrances that are added to the original budget In addition. the State pension payments, which are paid by the State 
on behalf of employees are not budgeted, however they are counted as an expense in the audit 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This liDancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
the District's liDances and to show the District's accountability for the money it receives. If you bave questions about this report or 
need additiooalliDancial information, contact the School Business Administrator, Allamuchy Township School District, Allamuchy, 
Newlersey. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Section A 

D1STRICI - WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ExhlbItA-l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAIIIJCHY 
Statemenl of Not Poaldon 

June 30, 2011 

Govornmenlli BuoIn ... 1ype 

amI~UI. 6m1!dIlH JgJII 
ABSETS 
Cash .nd cash oqUivalonll S 431,958.78 S (217,087.48) S 214,889.32 
Roell_, net 183,180.00 35,571.27 198,751.27 
Inloffund _vableo 13,243.52 20,808.57 34,050.09 
Invanlory 2,148.88 2,148.88 
Rootrlc1edasoola: 

Capital realM account - Cllh 310,835.80 310,835.80 
Ma __ acccunt-calh 50,713.44 50,713.44 

Capltal .... II, nit (Nota m:C.): 11,149,478.08 78,292.80 11,227,770.88 
TolalAaoell 1~119,407.62 [80,269.94) 12,039,137.88 

DEFERRED OUTFlOWS OF RESOURCES 
Oefenad outftows related to panslons 887,780.01 887,780.01 

Total Delonod 0IAft0w0 of_ 887,780.01 867,780.01 

UABLITl!8 
Accounll payabll 10,109.02 10,109.02 
Inleffund poyablo 20,806.57 9,543.52 30,350.09 
Payable to fedaral govemment 38.70 38.70 
Bond Intarnt payable 97,888.75 97,888.75 
l.lnoamod rovanue 25,472.22 29,151.00 54,623.22 
Other 5,048.67 5,048.87 
long-term •• bliUH other than pansIonl(NotaIV:B.t. 

Due within one year 500,330.51 500,330.81 
Duo beyond one_ 8,886,138.69 8,886,136.89 

Aggrogalo nIt ponalon liability 2,889,801.00 ~889,801.oo 

TotaillabllIliII 12,225,503.31 48,803.54 12,274,308.85 

DEFERReD lNI'\.0W8 Of RESOURCES 
Oefarrad Inftows related to pension. 877,048.00 677,045.00 

Total DoIomId InfIowo 01 Rnoun:o. 877,045.00 677,045.00 

NETPOSmON 
NoI_lncapttal ...... 2,039,056.97 78,292.80 2,117,359.77 
RI.trfclod for. 

CapItal projocta 310,835.80 310,835.80 
Debt.llVlce (97,889.24) (97,889.24) 
Olhot purpo ... 382,372.97 362,372.97 

\In,,,atrfclod [~509,787.18) [207,388.28) [2,717,133.48) 

TolalNeiPoaIlIon S 104,639.32 S [129,073.48) S [24,434.16) 

TIll accompanying N .... lo Fln.nclll Bta ........ to ... an Inlaglal part of thIa _nt. 
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IV 
U1 

Func:tionoII'rog 

Gov_IIdIv_: 
InstnJdlon: 

AeguIaI 
Speclal_ 
OIhorln8tnJCtlon 

SUppon oervlcao: 
TuIIIon _and __ _ 

School admniatratlve services 
General and bu&lnesa ectnIniItradve aervk:e8 
Planl ope_ and ma/nl8nonca 
PupIl_lion 

Clwlar Schools 
SOA Debt Service Asseumant 
_ 00 IOn!tI8I11I debt 

To&aI goverrvnanlaJ acttvJtlea 

Bualn ... -aype 1ICIIv1lles: F __ 

Ruthorturd Hal 
TacaI_1ypO acIIv_ 

TotaJ prknaly government 

BOARD OF I!DUCAlION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAIIUCHY 

6t H '1I.nt of ActivttI.-
For II1e Y __ Juno 30, 201. --~ CapItol 

a...-for _and _and 
Ex ...... III!DI Consrtbytlonl Conb1butfpnl 

$ 4,074.798.74 $ $1.170.653.24 $ 
1.068.178.62 631.901.53 

129.018.73 38.725.14 

2,614.755.56 119.371.64 
1,279,539.12 328,206.58 

492,093.18 143,312.72 
508.343.29 94,946.93 

1.017.557.90 156,290.2Il 
1,018.483.38 75.768.38 410.1162.33 

20.229.117 
1.368.00 

348,441.67 294,476.67 53,965.00 

12.S73.B04,Qi 370,245.05 3,148,235.38 

145.487.34 118.562.28 29,971.68 
215,375.17 158,722.50 

3601862..51 277~.78 29,971.68 
$ 12,934,668.55 $ 647,529.83 $ 3,178J!07.04 $ 

General f8V8llUea: 
T_: 

Property taxea, levied for general purposaa PropeI1y _ . _1or_ .... 1ca pMcijIaI 

F_ and_aid not_ 
Tullion (0Iher1llan apecIaI_) 
Invoolmenl EamIngo 
MJoceIIaneoua Income 
TI1ItIIfe", 

ToIaJ gonorol ravonues. apeclallIamo. extraordinaJy II8mo and InI/1Ilo .. 
Chango In NoI_ 
Nol~. u_1ad 

Nol_ ..... e"dlulI 

1be __ yIng NolMlO FlnancIoI S ........... oro onlnlogt1ll port 0I1h1a ... _ 

EldllbltA-2 

Not (Exponse) _ and ChoI_In __ 

Go~lrNMI\taI -Ac!M!ltt Ac!M!ltt lIIIII 

$ (2,_.145.50) $ $ (2,_.145.50) 
(436,277.09) (436,277.09) 

(90,291.511) (90,291.511) 

(2,495,383.92) (2,485,383.82) 
(951,332.54) (951.332.54) 
(348.780.44) (348.780.44) 
(413,396.36) (413,396.36) 
(861,267.64) (861,267.64) 
(532,952.67) (532,952.67) 

(20.229.117) (20.229.87) 
(1,366.00) (1.366.00) 

19,055,323.63) 19.055.323.63) 

3.046.62 3,046.62 
(58,952.W (se,652.W 
(§i!.606.!!ID (63,606.05) 

$ (9,055,323.63) S (53,606.05) ! 18.108.929.88) 

$ 8.668.883.00 $ $ 8.668.883.00 
363,241.33 363,241.33 

64.704.61 64.704.61 
85.612.00 85.612.00 

7.827.14 435.48 8,362.63 
50,882.87 50.882.87 

(50,000.00) 50,000.00 
9,159~1 .11 50,435.49 9~,696.60 

103,837.48 (3.170.56) 100.768.82 
701 .64 (125.902.92) 1125,201.08) 

S 104.639.32 S (129.073.48) $ (24.434.16) 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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!llhlbll 11-1 
BOARD OF EDUCA110N 

TOWN8HIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

IIIllnel ShHt 
Governmental Fundi 

JUM30,2011 

Splelal Debl Tot.1 - Rev",UI -. _tot 
fIIIIII flIDlI E!Ill\ ElIIIIIl 

ASSETS 
em and cull equivalent. I 44S,978.ao I (14.021.53) I (0.41) I 431.958.78 -- 13,243.52 13,243.52 
RaceIvabIn tram .. p., ....... 53.842.00 28.1149.50 110,581.50 
TlXlovy_ 13.B84.35 13,884.36 
Tuition rKtlvlbll 14.757.00 14.757.80 
Transpoltlllon tee. receivable 5,819.00 5,919.00 
0III0r &,358,48 12,8Ii.D7 18,247.6lI 
RaoOIctod_ondcooh"",,- 381.548.24 381.549.24 

ToIOI ........ , ,,",112.ss! , 25,S'7.1lA , (0.48) , 88Ii1,92".54 

LlABIUTlES AND FUND 8Al.ANCES 
LJabIba: 

IntOlflnt. pIYlbll I 20.500.45 , 3011.12 , , 20.806.57 
Plylble to federal govemmanl 38.70 38.70 
UnNmodro_ 25.472.22 25.472..22 
ott... 5041.17 5.048.87 

TotoI~ 25,~.32 25,117.04 51.388.38 

FIIId BallnC8': 
Rntr1cled tor. 

ReMfYId Exrau Surplus. OesIDlIItId tar 
SIAI_ V ..... ExpendItum 103,702.'0 103,702.10 

ReMrV8 for Excel. SI6JlIUl H,232.31 6,232,31 
Capital Re .. rve Account 310,835.80 310,635.aO _ReseIvo 

50.713.44 sa,713,44 00bI_ 
(1l.49) (0.49) 

_to: 
Othw PutpOHI 108,725.12 '08,725.12 
DeslgM'eeI for SubleqUlnl Year'1 

ExpendItum 9,5t111.90 9,589.10 
IJnoooIgnod 235.785.00 235.715.00 

T .... F .... _. 918,563.87 (0.48) 118.583.18 

Total u.bIlIUeI n FIIld Blfance. I 144,112.98 I 25,817.~ , (Q.49) 

__ odfor __ .InIho_oI 

net po.ltIon (A-1) Ire dlrftrent becau .. : 

A*,,","", to Dobt _ Fund not pooIVon for the 
_01 __ . 

(17.1168.75) 

Clpltalalleta used In govemmental KtIv1t1I1 ... not nnanclll 
resourcel IrId thItIfotI are not Alpotted In Ihe rundl. The colt 
oIthe_IIS14 •• ,D •• n.53 ....... _oddopnlclotlan 
Is 13.481,399.75. 1t.140.471.0II 

Pension lI.bIllU .. nit 0' deferrH outftowIlUld InnOWI of relOurcll (2.479.065.99) 

Lango __ hcIudIng _~ ... not duo ond 

~ In Iho curonI porIod IIld _ .. not ropoIIed .. 

lIob1l111 •• 1n Iho ""do ( ... Note IV:S.) 19381,457.20) 

Net poIIlIan or gcNtmn'MIIltalldIvRIet I 1041839,32 
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_ .. z 
BOARD OF EDUCAnON 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
_onlal Flo ......... ExpondIIwu, And Clio_in Fund __ ___ 

For tho Yolf Ended Juno 30, 201. 

Spool" - ToIII 
Oono ... R.ven .... Sorvlco Gowmm.ntal 

fIIDII fIIDII fIIIlII fIIDIII 

REVENUES 
LocaJ aourcu: 

Local lox lavy $ 8,8e8,893.00 $ $ 857,718.00 $ 9,324,811,00 
TuIIIon cho'1JOO 85,812,00 85,812,00 
Transpor1ltlon I ... 75,781.38 75,781.38 Inte .... umodon __ 

5,231.92 5,231.92 
1nt0l90l _ onCopltal_ Fund< 1,9111,78 1,9111.78 
Intareal eamed on Maintenance Ras8IV1 Fundi 713.44 713.44 
MilCefianlOUI 50,882.97 495.13 51,378.10 

Talll· LocoI Soon:oo 8,887,083.49 495.13 857.718.00 9.525,2118.82 
Stale ....... 1.394.358.80 53,985.00 1,448,321.80 
Federal .... .,.. 185,599.30 185,599.30 
To1IIR_ 10~I,440.09 198,094.43 711,983.00 ",'38~17.52 

EXPENDITIIRES 
Current 

RegUor InotrucIIon 2.109,815.28 82.73SI.31 2,172.354.57 
Special education InllrUction 509,500.17 92,818.00 602,118.17 
other InIInJctIon 88,203.18 88,203.18 SUpport_end __ 

Tuition 2,814,755.58 2.814.755.58 
Sludent and InetnlCtion rotolod .. rvlea T13.372.~ 7.044.96 781,017.82 SchooI ___ 

280.422.58 280.422.66 _,and ____ 
351,879.45 351,878.45 

Plant operations and maintenance 758,785.811 758,785.811 
Pupil ""-"'lion 759,837.811 759,837.811 Unallocatod _ 

1.892.833.81 3,092.17 1,895,725.78 
Transf.r to charter Khool 20,229.87 20,2211.87 
Capiial outtay 107,720.30 1 aT, 720.30 
Dobt_ 

Pdncipll 410,000.00 410.000.00 
I"terut and ather chargH 353,750.00 353,750.00 

To1II~ 10~938.40 198,094.43 m75O.OO 11,158,780.83 

E>c ... (Deficiency) olnovenu .. 
rNot __ 

34,503.89 (52,087.00\ (17.583.31) 

OTHER FlNANCINO SOURCES AND (USES) 
Tranaf ... (out) (50,000.00) (50,000.00) 

Total Other financing Soon:oo and (Uses) (50,000.00) (50,000.00) 

Net chong. In lund bI_ (15,4911.31) (52,087.00) (87.583.31 ) 
Forod Balarlco-July 1 934,058.911 52,088.51 988,128.49 

Fund Balonco-Juno 30 $ 918.§!!:;l,87 $ S (0.49) S 918,583.18 

Tho ""componyfng NOla to _"I S .. _ ore .. lntog,", put 01l1li1 ..... m.nt. 
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BOARD OF EDUCAllON 
TOWNSIW OF ALLAIIUCHY 

RKoncllillUon at the St.tement or Rtvanun. Ea:pencIttn., 
and Ching .. In Fund Ballnc •• of Govlmmlnll' Fund, 

to thI Stillmant of AcUvIU .. 
Forb Y..,.Ended June 3CI, 2011 

Total nM ching, In fund ballnc:" - governmental fundi (fnHI B-2) 

__ odfot~_~IIIe_ 

of adlvlll •• (A-2) Its _n"1 btcau .. : 

In UM atalement at achItin, lot ... , on Iong-tInn debt In 1hI atattment of 1CtMIIe, '-1CCI'Ued, ....... "' .......... ~""'_fundo._ .. _ .......... ",..., ....... 
In ICCNId rntnll" an IdcItIDn In the~. (+) 

I_plld 
InlltHt accrued 

Capilli DUU. art.-.ported In govlmmentll fvndl a. upendllu ... 1. However, In the Ilal,mlnt of 
adMtIu, lhI co., of thOM IIIttI .. aIIoealed overlhllr eltfmatad us .. Ivt, II deptedaUon exptnH. 
lliI ~ 1IIe"""""" by which __ ._ depocIaUon ~ IIIe porIod. 

DIp '*"' ..... 
~-(-"'-1M .. plfndpolpeymonllllnd 

SDA Debt S._ Aleeumonl) 

AdjumIonIlo Cepll.ol ..... eIs .............. wIIh phyllcalep ..... Ind dlspolltlon. 

In IIIe elslomonl "'-.1X'It IIIe gain on Ihe clspoul of _ ...... ~ _ed. __ 
.... gcMfIIInII1IIIffundo. ""'_-.----ThuI.""'-. .. not"""" _from 1IIe_ .. fund balance by Iha _"'Iha _.........,. (-) 

In the lfltemn of adlvltJel, certUI operIUng open.", '.g., complRlaWd Iblencel (vacatlonalftd 
__ pay) .. .........,bythe .............. _the_. Inlha_anr.. _ . .-Iot __ .. _ .. ""_"'..-........ IIIOd{J>eld). 

\'Vhen the -* ImClI.ft eXCHda .... P*I ernount, the dIIf.-.nce II, reciIc:tIon In .. f'8CCM ci aO _I H: 
wtlen the paid amount uceedl tM eamed amount the dllf • .-.nc. II an add/IIOn In the reconcllalJon (+). 

~ Ibncb,.art dimic:& pauioDcontributionJ u ~ In 1bt ~ olKtiYita, 
hcJweo;w. the COIl of ptNioa bald'1tI __ DOt Dl ~ COIIIribuliont it ftIIIIMd .. pcndan cxpeaJL 0IIIrtcI __ • PERS 

COIl or benelllJ lamed net or 
employee. conlltbutio", 

payment of long-lInn 8abIIty prtndpalll an upencllture In .". governmental funds. but the repayment rlduce. 
Ion;-tlrm 1ab11U •• In the llatemtnt at net ... eta end II nal rlported In the statemlnt of IdIvItIn. -­~--UnfUnded Pen .. n Uabilly (ERIP) 

Proceeds tom debt ISIUII .,. I ftnancklg Ioun:8 In thl governmental b\dI. lhIy ere not flYenue In 
Iha ......... "'_, ___ Iong-lemI_InIha_"'not-. -"'-­Caplllt leaH proceeds 

Reve/IJII In 1M sCaIemenI of IdMtIeI which del not provide a.rreot tn.1daI fUOUft)Il 11'11 not _ ............. ""_.(.) 
Chlnll,ln nfl pOIIUon of govtmmenlal ,dMU •• 

Th. ICcomplnying Hotel to Flnsnc:laI SlItementa Irl In Intlll,,1 p.trt 0' thll 11ItlmlnL 

30 

353.7SD.OO 
(348, .... 1,e7) 

(344 ...... 2) 

1oe ,~,30 

t12.v.49.01 

(1117.9fl3,OO) 

El<hlbU .... 

(07.5(13.31) 

(2311.0'2.12) 

(1 •• 530.'.) 

(os.013 . .., 

,UO,OOD.OO 
• • 778.48 

103,937.48 
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• 

ASSETS 

Cwrent Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Interfund receivables 
Inventorles 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent assets: 
FumMure, machinery and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Asaets 
Total Assets 

LIABtUTtES 

Current UablllUea: 
Accounta payable 
Unaarned revenua 
Interfund payable 

Total CUrrent Uabilitlea 

NET POSITION 

Net Investment In capltsl assets 
Unrestricted 

Tolal Net Positlon 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Stamment of Net Poattlon 
Proprtetary Fund. 

June 3D, 2018 

exhibit B-4 

Bu.ln ... ·type AcUvtU ... 
Entarprtae Fund. 

Food Rutherfurd 
Service !!!II Im!! 

$ 13,870.48 
4,773.77 

20,808.57 
2,148.88 

41,397.88 

139,138.38 
!60,845.56) 
78,292.80 

119,890.48 

8,379.02 
2,221.25 
9,543.52 

20,143.79 

78,292.80 
21,253.89 

$ 99,546.69 

$ (230,757.92) $ (217,087.48) 
30,797.50 

(199,980.42) 

!199,980.42) 

1,730.00 
28,929.75 

28,659.75 

35,571.27 
20,808.57 
2,148.88 

(158,562.74) 

139,138.38 
!60,645.58) 
78,292.80 

!80,269.94) 

10,109.02 
29,151.00 
9,543.52 

48,803.54 

78,292.80 
!228,620.17) !207,388.28) 

$ (226,620.17) $ (129,073.48) 

The accompanytng Nota. to Financial Stammenle are In Inmgrat part of this stamment. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Statement of Revenuee. Exp.n .... and Changa. In Fund Nat PoaIUon 
Proprietary Funds 

For the VHr Ended June 30. 2018 

exhIbIt B-5 

Bualnaea-typa Actlvltlea -
Enterprl •• Funds 

OparaUng Ravenu .. : 
ChaIgeI for aervIceI: 

Dally aal .. - relmbur!able programs 
Dally sale. - non-reimbursable programs 
Program fees 

Total Operating Revenue. 

OperatIng Expanaaa: 
Co.t of sale. - relmbur!able program. 
Coat of aaIea -lIOIH8knbul1l8ble pn>grama 
Salane. 
Employee beneftll 
Management Fee 
Cleaning, repair and maIntenance service. 
Other putthaaed aervIceI 
Generelsupplles 
DeprecIatIon 

Total Operating Expenses 
OperatIng Income (Loss) 

NonopareUng Revenuee (Expansee): 
Stale sources: 

State achoollunch program 
Federal sources: 

National achoollunch program 
Food dlslllbution program 

Inlerest and Investment revenue 
Total NonoparaUng Revenu .. (ExpenHl) 

Income (Io.s) belare conlllbutions and transfer! 
Capital conlllbullona and lrans""" 

Chlnge In net posItion 
Total Net PoslUon-8eglnnlng 

Total Net PosIUon-Endlng 

$ n.041.n $ 
41,520.51 

158,722.50 
118.582.28 158,722.50 

48,853.19 
25,250.82 
35,285.79 121,833.81 
8,627.09 
7,272.00 
3,058.98 
8,998.87 88,407.03 
4,701 .11 25,334.33 
7,441 .89 

145,487.34 215,375.17 
128,925.06) 158,852.8Z) 

1,515.09 

21,879.13 
8,5n.48 

435.49 
30,407.17 
3,482.11 (58,852.87) 

50,000.00 
3,482.11 (8,852.87) 

98,084.58 1221,987.50) 

$ n,041.n 
41,520.51 

158.722.50 
2n,2114.78 

48,853.19 
25,250.82 

158,919.60 
8,827.09 
7,2n.OO 
3,058.98 

75,403.70 
30,035.44 

7,441 .89 
360,882.51 

183,5n.73) 

1,515.09 

21,879.13 
8,5n.48 

435.49 
30,407.17 

(53,170.58) 
50,000.00 
(3,170.58) 

1125,902.92) 

$ 99,548.89 S 122M20.1Z) $(129,073.48) 

The accompanytng Notea to FInancIal Statamanta ara an Integral part of thI. statemenL 
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Exhibit B.e 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Statement 01 cash Flows 

Propriitary Fundi 
For thl Vlar Endld Junl 3D, 2018 

B .. lnou-lypo ActIvItI ... 
Enta!l!rllI Fundi 

Food Rutllllfurd 

hr!Is! I:IJII I2I!!I! 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
_Ipts tram cullomela $ 119,315.82 $ 155,m.25 $ 274,592.87 
Paynwlls to employees (35,285.79) (121,833.81) (156,919.80) 
Plymenls for employee benefits (8,627.09) (6,827.09) 
Payments to .uppUe .. !64,751.51) !97,876.00) !162,627.51) 

Net cash provided by (usad for) operatlng actIvItIeo !9,346.m !64,232.56) a 3,561.33) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL F1NANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sou"",. 1,515.09 1,515.09 
Federal Source. 26,456.59 26,456.59 
Operatlng subsldle. and transf.lI11 from other fund. 50,000.00 50,000.00 

Net cash provided by (ussd for) IIOIH:IpltaJ ftnandng adIvIIIes 29,971 .68 50,000.00 79,971 .68 

.. 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

F1NANCING ACTIVITIES 
Pu"""' ... of capital ..... ts !3,464.00) !3,464.00) 

Net cash provided by (ussd for) capltal.nd related lIn.ncIng activities !3,464.00) !3,464.00) 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Intere.t and dividend, 435.49 435.49 

Net cash provided by (used for) Inve.Ung activities 435.49 435.49 
Net Increa .. (decree .. ) In cash and caSh equlvalente 17,564.40 (14,232.56) 3,361.84 

Balancos-beglnnlng of year !3,923.94) !216,525.36) !22O,449.3O) 

Balancaa-end of YOll $ 13,670.46 $ !230,757.92) $ !217,067.48) 

Reconciliation of operaUng Income (I .... ) to net cuh provided by 
(Ulld for) operaUng octlvlttee: 

Operating Income (loss) $ !26,925.06) $ !56,652.6I) $ !83,5n.73) 
Adjustments to raconclle operaUng Income (loss) to net cash 

provided by (used for) operating actlvlUe.: 
Oepraclatlon and net emortIzatIon 7,441.69 7,441.89 
(Increase) decre ... In accounts _, net 455.30 (4,342.50) (3,687.20) 
(Increa .. ) decrea .. In Inventortes 1,002.24 1,002.24 
Increase (deere •• e) In accounts pay.ble 8,379.02 (4,134.64) 4,244.36 
Increase (deere ... ) In unearned ravenue 298.04 897.25 1,195.29 

Total adjustments 17,576.29 a,579.89) 9,996.40 

Net cash provided by (usad for) operating activities $ !9,348.!Z) S !64,232.56) $ (!3,581.33) 

The accompanying Notes to F1nanclal Statamonto Ira an Intagral part of __ mant 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Total Assets 

UABtUTIES 
Interfunds Payable 
Payable to student groups 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALlAMUCHY 

Statament of Fiduciary Net PoslUon 
Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 2018 

Payroll deductfons and wlthholdlngs 
Health Care. 
I.R.S. SecUon 125 Benefits Payable 

Total Uabilltles 

NETPOSmON 
Held In bust for unemployment 

claims and other purposes 

Unemployment 
Compeneatlon 

l!:!!!l 

$ 19,411.56 
$ 19,411.56 

$ 19,411.56 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Intagrel part of this statement. 
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exhibit B-7 

Agency 
El!!!ll 

$ 188,242.07 
$ 188,242.07 

$ 3,700.00 
52,626.16 

125,764.44 
2,960.23 
3,191 .24 

$ 188,242.07 



ADDITIONS 
Contributions: 

Plan member 
Board of EducaUon 

Total Contrlbutlons 
Interest 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS 
Unemployment claIms 

Total OeductIons 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Statement of Changes In FIduciary Net Poeltlon 
FIducIary Funds 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Change In Net PosItIon 
Net Posltlon-begIMIng 

Net PoslOon-endlng 

ExhibIt B-8 

Unemployment 
CompensaUon 

IllIIt 

$ 13,988.19 

13,988.19 
144.25 

14,132.44 

13,971 .26 
13,971.26 

161.16 
19,250.38 

$ 19,411.56 

The accompanyIng Nota. to FInancIal Statamen .. ara an Integral pert of thla statement. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI T AMTTC!IT 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Snmm,ry ofSimificant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis ofPresen!ation 

The financial statements of the Board of Edw:ation (Board) of the Township of Allamuchy School District (District) 
bave been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental 
units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (OASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for estsb1isbing 
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 10 its accounting and financial reporting, the District 
folloM the pronouncements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The more significant 
accounting policies establisbed in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey, established to function 
as an educational institution. The Board consists of elected officials and is responsible for the fiacal conlrol of the 
District A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of the District 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the 
GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Finandal Reoorting Sl8J1dam is the degree of oversight 
responsibility maintained by the District Oversight responsibility includes financial interdependency, se1ection of 
governing authority, designstion of management, ability to significantly influence operations and accountability fOf 
fiscal matters. The combined financial statements include all funds of the District over which the Board exercises 
opersting control. The operations of the District include one primary and one elementary schools located in 
Allamuchy. There were no additional entities required to be included in the reporting entity under the criteria as 
described above, in the current fiscal year. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting entity on 
the basis of such criteria. 

C. Basic Financial Stalemenl9= Govemm"pt-Wjde Statements 

The District's basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the District as a whole) and fund 
financial statements (reporting the District's majof funds). Both the government-wide and fund financial statements 
categorize primary activities as either governmental or business type. The District's general and special revenue 
activities are classified as governmental activities. The District's food service and Rutherford Hall 
programs are classified as business-type activities. 

10 the government-wide Statement of Net Position, both the governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are 
presented on a consolidated basis by column, (b) and are reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations. The District's net position 
are reported in three parta-invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net position; and unrestricted net 
position. The District first utilizes restricted resources to finance qua1ifying activities. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AU AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: SmnmAry ofSjmificant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

C. Basic Financial Statements- Government-Wide Sta!emenlB 

The govemmeat-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net costs of each of the District's functions 
and bU.9iness-type activities. The functiona are also 8Upported by general government revenues (property taxes, 
tuition, certain intergovernmental revenues, etc.). The Statement of Activities reduces gross expenses (including 
depreciation) by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must be directly 
associated with the function (regular instruction, vocational programs, student and inatruction related services, etc.) or 
a business-type activity. Operating grants include operating-specific and discretioruuy (either operating or capital) 
grants while the capital grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity are normally covered by general revenue (property taxes, tuition, 
interest income, etc.). 

a. The District allocates indirect costs such as on-behalf TP AF Pension Contributiona, on-behalf TP AF and 
PERS OPEB Contributiona and Reimbursed TP AF Social Security Contnbutions. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the District as an entity and the change in the District's 
net position resulting from the current year's activities. Fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide 
financial statements. 

D. Basic FinAncial Statements- Fund FinAncW Statements 

The financial transactions of the District are reported in individual funds in the fund linancial statements. Each fund 
is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various funds are reported by generic classification within the 
financial statements. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities 
category are summarized into a single column. GASBS No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, 
liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) 
for the determination of major funds. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund linancialstatements. 
The State of New Jersey Department of Education has mandated that all New Jersey School districts must report all 
governmental funds as major, regardless of the fund meeting the GASB definition of a major fund However, the 
GASB criteria are applied to proprietary funds. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI1 ·AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D. Basic Financial Statemegts- Fund Fioancial Statements CContjnued) 

The foUowing fund types are used by the District: 

Govem""'lItai Fund Types 

The fQC1J8 of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon dctennination of financial 
position and cbanges in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources) rather than upon net 
income. The foUowing is a description of the governmental funds of the District: 

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the District It is used to account for aU 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain 
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the 
Capital Outlay subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes budgeted Capital Outlay in 
this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as they pertain to governmental entities state that General 
Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for 10DK-lived improvements as 10011 as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are DOrmaUy derived from State of New Jersey Aid, district 
taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those that result in the acquisition of or additions to 
fixed assets for !and, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additiooa to or 
remodeling of buildin&s and the purchase of built-in equipment These resources can be transferred from and 
to Current Expeoae by board resolution and, excluding equipment, with County Superintendent approval. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Fund is used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue from State 
and Federal Government, (other than major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legaUy restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - Tho Capital Projects Fund is used to account for aU financial resources to be used for 
the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The 
financial resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are speciaUy authorized by the voters 
as a separate question on the baUot either during the annual election or at a special election. 

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the 
payment of principal and interest on boods issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and 
improvement programs. 

Pennanen! Fund - A permanent fund is used to account for assets beld under the terms of B fonna! trust 
agreement, wbereby the District is under obligatioD to maintain the trust principal. 
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BOARD OF ErnlCATION 
TOWNSHiP OF AI I AMlTGHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Sigpjficant Accounting Policies <Coolinueell 

D. Basjc Financial StatemePts- Fund FinAn~ial StatemeQts fCoptinuedl 

Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report the following classifications of fund balance: 

Nonspcndable - includes amounts that C8DIlOt be spent because they are either not spendable in fonn or are 
legaUy or contractually required to be maintained intacL 

Restricted - includes amounts restricted by external sources (creditors, laws or other governments, etc.) or by 
constitutional provision or enabling legialation. 

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purpoaes. Committed fund balance ia 
reported pursuant to resolutions passed by the Board of Education, the Diatrict's highest level of deciaioA 
making authority. Commitments may be modified or rescinded only through resolutions approved by the 
Board of Education. 

Aasigned - includes amounts that the District intends to use for a specific pwpose, but do not meet the 
definition of restricted or committed fund balance. Under the District's policy, amounts may be assigned by 
the Business Administrator. 

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been assigned to other funds or restricted, committed or assigned 
to a specific purpose within the General Fund. The District reports aU amounts that meet the unrestricted 
General Fund Balance Policy described below as unassigned. 

The details of the fund balances are included in the Governmental Funds Balance SheeL When an expenditure ia 
incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund haIancc is available, the District considers 
restricted funds to have been spent liraL When an expenditure is uncured for which committed, assigned, or 
unassigned fund balance are available, the District considers amounts to have been spent lirat out of committed 
funds, then assigned funds, and 60aIIy unassigned funds as needed. 

Proprietarv Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, changes in Act position, 
financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounted principles applicable are those similar to 
businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Funds of the District: 

Enterorlse Ftmd. - The Enterprise Funds arc utilized to account for opcrstions that are financed and opcrsted 
in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. 
expenses including depreciation and indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a 
cOAtinuing basia be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has decided 
that the periodic detennination of revenues earoed, expenses incurred, andIor net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountsbility or other purposes. 
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BOARP OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

D: Basic Fin.geia! Statements· Fund Financial Stalemeuts (Continued) 

Proprietary Fund Type (Contiuue(\) 

The District's Enterprise Fund are comprised of the Food Service Fund and Rutherfurd HaIl operations. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by proprietaJy funds is charged as an expense against their 
operations. AccwnuIsted depreciation is reported on proprietaJy fund balance sheets. Depreciation baa been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straiaht-line method. The estimated useful lives are as 
follows: 

Food Service Fund: 
Equipment 
Light Trucks and Vehicle 
Heavy Trucks and Vehicle 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

12 Years 
4 Years 
6 Years 

Fiduciary Funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for olhera and therefore are not 
avaiJable to support District programs. The reporting focus is on net position and changes in net position and 
are reported using accountiug principles similar to proprietaJy funds. 

The District's fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund fiDancia! statements by type (Unemployment 
Compensation, private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a 
third party (other local governments, private parties, pension participants, etc.) and cannot be used to address 
activities or obligationa of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-wide 
statements. 

E. Basis of Accountiug 

Basis of accDIIDtiug refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized in the accounts 
and reported in the fiDancial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made regardless of the 
measurement of focus applied. 

1. Accrual: 

Both governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide fiDancia! statements and proprietaJy and 
fiduciary fund financial statements are presented on the accrua! basis of accountiug. Revenues are recognized 
when incurred. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSWP OF AI I AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: SUmmAry of Significant ACCOunting Policies (Contjouedl 

E. Basis of Accounting (Continuedl 

2. Modified Accrua1: 

The governmental fund financial slatementa are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when suscepb'ble to accrua1; i.e., both meaaurable and 
available. "Available" means coUecb'ble within the C\IITent period or within 60 days after year end. Expenditures 
are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is incurred. The 
exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt, if any, is 
recognized when due. 

3. Revenues: 

Substantially all governmental fund revenues are accrued. Property taxes are BUBCepb'ble to accrual and under 
New Jeraey Slate Statutes a municipality is required to remit to ita school district the entire balance of taxes in the 
amount voted upon or certified, prior to tho eod of the school year. The District recorda the entire approved tax 
levy as revenue (accrued) at tho start of the fisca\ year, since tho revenue is both measurable and available. 
Subsidies and granta to proprietary funds, which finance either capital or current operations, are reported as non 
operating revenue. In respect to grant revenues, tho provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and recipient 
recognizes receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including limo requirements are 
met Resources transmitted before the eligt'bility requirements are met are reported as advances by the provider 
and deferred revenue by the recipient Program revenues, including tuition revenue, are reported as reductions to 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

4. Expenditures: 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incuned. Inventory costa are reported in the period 
when inventory items are used, rather than in the period of purchase. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI J AMlICHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Note I: Summary ofSisnificant Accounting Policies (Continued> 

F, Budgets/Budgelaly Control 

The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval and, as loog as tho District budget is within State 
mandated CAPs, there is no public vote on the budget If the budget exceeds State-mandated CAPs, the volerl 
have an opportunity to approve or reject the budget at the regular election held in November, 

Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, The legal level of budgetary control is 
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) 
level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounta referenced in NJ,AC, 6:23-2,2(f), All 
budget amendments must be approved by School Board resolution. Appropriation of prior year encumbraaces in 
the amount ofSl60,062,56 were made during the year ended lune 30, 2018, The Board of Education approved 
the following materiel budgetary appropriation transfers during the school year: 

Account Name Amount 
Regular Program - Instruction 

Grades 1-5 - Sa1aries of Teachers 
Grades 6-8 - Sa1aries ofTeachers 

Regular Progrllllll- Home Instruction: 

$ (32,700,00) 

Salaries ofTeachers 
Multiple nllabllltles: 

Salaries ofTeachera 
Resource RoomJResource Center: 

Sa1aries ofTeachera 
Other Sa1aries for Instruction 

Undlltrlbuted Expenditures - Instruction: 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Regular 
Tuition to Other LEAs Within the State - Special 
Tuition to CSSD &: Regional Day Schools 
Tuition to Private Schools for the Disabled - Within State 

Undlltrlbuted Expend, - Speecb, OT,PT" Related Services 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undistributed Expend, - Other Supp, Serv, Students- Extra Serv, 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undllt. Expend, - Chlld Study Team 
Sa1aries ofOther Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Purchased Professional - Educational Services 

Undlst. Expend, - Supp, Serv, - General AdmIn, 
Sa1aries 
Legal Services 
Commuaicationsfl'elephone 

Undllt. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv, 
Salaries of Non-instructional Aides 

ALLOCATED BENEFITS 
Undllt. Expend, - Central Services 

Health Benefits 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

Social Security Contributions 
Heslth Benefits 
Other Employee Benefits 
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42,380,00 

(46,640,00) 

61,325,00 

(30,880,00) 
51,300,00 

89,600,00 
(55,300,00) 

(104,800.00) 

(20,600,00) 

32,150.00 

(51,875,00) 
(48,200,00) 
70,400,00 

23,200,00 
25,160.00 
(50,275,00) 

23,715.00 

(20,957,00) 

(25,500.00) 
123,860.00 
(34,700,00) 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI J AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Sigpjficant Accounting Policies (Continued) 

F. BudgetsIBudgetarv Contro! <CoPtinued) 

Formal budselaly integration into the accounting system ia employed as a management control device during the 
year. For governmental funds there are DO substantial differences between tho budgelaly basia of accounting and 
genera!1y accepted accounting principles with the exception of legally mandated revenue recognition of the one or 
more June state aid payments for budgelaly purposes only and the special revenue fimd as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting ia also employed as an extension of formal budgclaly integration in the lIovcmmental 
fund types. Uncocumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgctaIy basia. The 
grant accounting budgelaly basia differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgelaly basis recognizes 
cocumbranccs as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis docs noL 
Sufficient supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

Open eocumbranccs in the special revenue fund for which the District bas received advances are reflccted in the 
balance sheet as unearned revCQUcs at fiscal year end. 

The recoociliation of the gcncrsl aod special revcouc fimds from the budgelaly basis of accounting to the GAAP 
basia of accounting ia as foUoWl. 

Soun:cslinflows of ""'ourecs 
Ac:Iual amounts (budgetary basis) ' rcvenuo" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - budget 10 GAAP: 

The last two State aid payments .... recognized as reveaue for budgetary 
purposes, and diff ... from GAAP which docs not recognize this 
reveaue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expease in accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgelaly basis diff ... from GAAP in that 
encumbrances .... recognized as expcoditu""" and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

Total revenues as n:ported on the SlBtenlent of revenues, expendilUR!S 
and cbanges in fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uscsloutflows of "",ourccs 
Actual amounta (budgotary basis) ' total outflows' from the 

budgotary comparison schedule 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbnmccs for supplies and equipment on\ercd but 
not received arc n:ported in the year the order is placed for 
budgotary JIIII'POSCO, but in tho year the supplies arc received 
for financial reporting purpo .... 

Total expendilUR!S as n:ported on the statemeat of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 
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General 
Fund 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 10,270,791.09 $ 175,712.34 

(9,351.00) 

(9,617.9!) 

$ 10261 44°02 $ 166994 4] 

$ 10,226,936.40 $ 175,712.34 

(9,617.9!) 

S 1022693640 $ 166 094 4] 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AU AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
\'EAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Significant AcCOunting Policies (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity 

1. Deposits and Investments 

Deposits are cash and cash equivalents including petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly liquid 
investments with a maturity of three monthe or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued 
interest. Other than Certificates of Deposit, deposits with maturities of areater than three montha are considered 
to be Investments. U.S. Treasury and agency obligatioDS and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or 
less when purchased are stated at cosL AIl other investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they 
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a liat of permissible investments that may be purchased 
by New Jersey school districts. 

2. Short - term Interfimd 
Short - term interfimd receivables/payables represents amounts that are owed, other than charges for goods or 
services rendered toIftom a particular fund in the District and thst are due within one year. 

3. Inventories 

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund are recorded as 
expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Enterprise fund inventories are valued at cost, which approximates marIaot, using the first-iu-first-<>ut (FIFO) 
method. 

4. Capital Assets 

Capital assets plUl'hased or acquired with an original cost of S2,OOO or more are reported at historical cost or 
estimated historical cosL Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date received. 
Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset are 
capitalized. Other costs iucurred for repairll and maiotcnaoce are expensed as incurred. Depreciation on the 
following assets is provided on the straight -line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 

Buildings 
Machinery and Equipment 
Land Improvements 
Other Infrastructure 

20-SO years 
5-10 years 

10-20 years 
10-50 yean 

Land and Construction in Progress are not depreciated. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Summary of Sigpificant Accounting Policies 1Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity <Continued} 

4. Capital Assets (Continued) 

GASB No. 34 requires the District to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective with the 
beginning of the current year. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been 
reported in the financial statements. The retroactive reporting of infrastructure is subject to an extended 
implementation period and is first effective for fiscal years ending in 2006. 

S. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, sick leave, and 
sabbatical leavc. A liability for compensated absences that are attn'butable to services already rendered, and 
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, is 
accrued as the employees cam the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, 
or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take place. 

In governmental and simi1ar trust fimds, compensated absences that are expected to be liquidated with 
expendable available financial resources are reported as an expenditure and fund liability in the fund that will 
pay for the compensated absences. The noncunent portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent 
fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the 
fund and government - wide presentations. (See Note XU) 

6. Unearned Revenue 

Unearned revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash which has been received but not yet earned. See 
Note I(F) regarding the special revenue fund. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Note I: Summary ofSjgnjficant Accounting Po!icies <Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Fund Equity (Continued) 1 

1. Long - term Obligations 

Long - tenn debt is recognized as a liability of a governmental fund when due, or when resources have been 
accumulated in the debt service fund for payment early in the foDowing year. For other long - term 
obligations, only that portion expected to be financed from expendable available financial resources is reported 
as a fund Hability of a governmental fund. The noncurrent portion (the amount estimated to be used in 
subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is maintained separately and represents a reconciling item 
between the fund and govemment - wide presentations. 

8. Fund Equity 

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriable for expenditure or legaUy segregated for a 
specific future use. Designated fund balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

9. Net Position 

Net Position represents the difference between assets and liabilities in the District-wide financial statements. 
Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the 
outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position is reported 
as restricted in tha District-wide financial statements when there are limitations imposed on their use through 
extemal restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or ry:gu1ations of other governments. 

10. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with genereUy accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reports, amounts and disclosures. 
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 

II. AUocation of Costs 

In the government-wide statement of activities, the District bas aUocated unaUocated benefits to various 
programs based on the original budgetary expenditures by program. 

H. Recent Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Effective 

In June 2011, the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 87 "Leases". This 
statement, which is effective for fisca1 periods beginning after December 15, 2019, could have significant effects on 
the entity's financial reporting and the provisions of this statement could require significant modifications to 
disclosure requirements. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED ruNE 30.2018 

Note m: Detajled Disclosure Regarding Assets and Revenues 

A. Deposits and IoyesbDents 

Deposits 

New Jersey statutes pennit the deposit of public funds in institutions located in New Jersey which IIRI insured 
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), the Savings Aasociation Insurance Fund, or by any 
other agencies of the United States thst insure deposits or the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

N,J.S.A, 17:9-41 et Seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The 
statute requires thst no governmental unit shsll deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds 
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act Public depositories include 
Savings and Loan institutions, banks (both state and national banks) and savings banks the deposits of which 
are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge coUatera1, having a market value at least equa1 to 
five percent of the average daily balance of coUected public funds, to secure the deposits of Governmental 
Units. If a public depository fails, the coUatera1 it has pledged, plus the coUatera1 of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

At June 30, 2018 the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equivalent's 8IDOUOted to 
$1,003,748.07. Of this amount, $250,000.00 was covered by federal depository insurance (F.D.I.C.) and 
5753,748.07 was covered by a coUatera1 pool maintained by the banks as required by GUDP A, 

At June 30,2018 the Township of Allamuchy School District had no participation in the State of New Jersey 
Cash Management Fund. 

GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and IlfVesnnent Risk Disclosures, requires the disclosure of bank deposits 
thst IIRI subject to custodial credit risk. The custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of 
the failure of a depository financial institution, the Township of Allamuchy School District wiD not be able to 
recover deposits or wiD not be able to recover coUatera1 securities that may be in the poaseasion of an outside 
party. 

As of June 30, 2018, none of the Township of Allamuchy School District's cash and cash equiva1ents of 
$1,003,748.07 was exposed to custodial credit risk. 

, 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AU AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 20lS 

Note ill: Detailed Disclosure Regarding AsseI8 ODd Revem!e!! (Continued) 

A. Deposits ODd Investmenl8 (Continued) 

Investments 

New Iersey statutes (N.I.S.A. ISA:20-37) pennit the Township of AUamuchy School District to purchase the 
following types of securities: 

a. When authorized by resolution sdopted by a majority vote of all its members the board of education of 
any school district may use moneys which may be in hand for the purchase of the following types of securities 
which, if suitable for registry, may be registered in the name of the school district; 

(I) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the United 
States of America; 

(2) Goveromcot money market mutual funds; 
(3) Any obligation that a federsl agency or a federsl instrumentality bas issued in accordance with an 

act of Congresa, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days ftom the date of purchase, 
provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any index or other external factor; 

(4) Bonds or other obligations of the school district or bonds or other obligations of local unit or units 
within which the school district is located; 

(S) Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days ftom the date of 
purchase, approved by tho Division of Investment of the Department of the Treasury for investment by school 
district; 

(6) Loca1 govemment investment poola: 
(7) Deposits with the State of New Iersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to section I of 

P.L. 1977, c.2S1 (C.S2:ISA-90.4) or 
(S) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if. 

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (I) and (3) of this 
subsection a; 

(b) the custody of collateral is traoaferred to a third party; 
(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days; 
(d) the underlying securities arc purchased through a public depository as defined in section I of 

P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17:9-41) and for which a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and 
security of co11atera1 is executed. 

The Township of AUamuchy School District had no investments as described in Notel:G.1 at Iune 30, 201S. 

B. Interfimd Receivables and Pavablea 

As of Iune 30, 201S, interfund receivables and paysbles resulting from various intcrfund traoaactions were as 
follows: 

Due ftom Due to 
OtherFuods Other Funds 

General Fund $ 13,243.52 S 20,500.45 
Specisl Revenue Fund .0- 306.12 
Enterprise Fund 20,S06.57 9,543.S2 
Fiduciary Fund :l!: J,ZQO.!IQ 

$ ~~lg~ga2 $ J~ g~g.g2 
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Note m: QetaUed tmclonq Rmr4jn, Ac1d' and Rmnue:!! CContjnuedl 

C. C,PiI,1 Aucl1 

Capital asset activity Cordle year ended June 3D, 2018 was as follows: 

Governmentalaaivities: 
Capita! ...... no< beina depr<cialed: 

land 
Total Capital aIm not being depreciated 

land Imp!OVCmen" 
Buildinp and Improvements 
Mocltinery and Equipment 

Totals II hbtoric:al cost 

Less accwnula!ed depreciation for. 
Land Improvements 
BuUdin" and Improvements 
Machinery and Equipment 

Totalaccwnulated depreciation 
Net capitailWcts beiRS depreciated 

Oovemmental activities capital usets. net 

BLdiness a type ItCClvities: 
Equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Business· type activities capital assets. net 

S 

S 

S 

S 

Seginninl 
IlIJm§ 

2,311,034.00 
2,311 ,034.00 

195,184.80 
10,743,543.97 
1~S4,76O.76 

12,193,489.53 

(74,194.35) 
(2,3S9,26O.34) 

!683,S48.64) 
p,117,003.33) 
9,076,486.20 

I 1,387 ,S20.20 

13S,674.36 
!S3A03.87) 

82,270.49 

S 

S 

S 

S 

(I) Depreciation expense was charged to govemmc:ntaJ functions as follows: 
lnstn.Jction S 
Sj>ccial Educotion 
Other Instruttion (Alhletic) 
Student and InSlrUction Related ServiCC3 
School AdministJative Services 
General and Business Administrative Services 
Plant Opel'ltions and Maintenance 
Pupil Transpon&tion 

s 
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99,672.30 
6,682.00 

106,3S4.3O 

(9,759.25) 

(238,042.12) 

3,464.00 
0,441.69) 

p,977.69) 

199,403.21 
16,IS9.53 

7S0.OO 
4,309.21 

10,074.21 
10,074.21 
18,258.89 
85,367.16 

344,396.42 

s 

(I) 

S 

S 

S 

Adjustments or 
KetiRment 

$ 

S 

S 

S 

ending 
I!aII11B 

2,311,034.00 
2;1II,034.0D 

195,184.80 
10,843,216.27 
1,261,442.76 

12,299,843.83 

(83,9S3 .6O) 
(2,563,174.67) 
!814~71.48) 

!3,461~99.75) 
8,838,444.08 

11,149,478.08 

139,138.36 
!6O,84S.S6) 

78,292.80 
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n.. DIsIricI.... ' for coplen ---. __ oxpire ia lO2l, T .... CJ!IOrIIi"I-__ ""'.bioIa die _ eocIod _30. 2011 ...... 
SlI.OI4,OO,n.on........, __ ... ufolowl: 

1 .... 30.2019 
1 .... 30.2020 
_30.2021 
luae 30, 2022 

Ywfnckd 

T .... fidun __ __ 

B. 1m'. Term I jthjljtjp 

...... T .... 1iobiIity IdMIy for the _ eode4 1 .... 30. 2011 \Va .. _ 

GovemmeDtII activitiCl: 
Loq·Tenadobt 

SerioIBoodI 
Tall! debt pl)'IbI. 
()da: IiobiWda: 

Comp-satecI AbKDca 
Uafimdod _ Liobilily (ERlP) 
Copital_ T .... __ 

Oowmmcntal activities 
1 .... ·_Uab_ 

(I) l'Iid by debt ,orvico I\md 
(1) I'IId by ....... 1\IIId 

s 9.015.000,00 S 
9,015,000,00 

256,'25.20 

604,190,'7 
860,m,77 

s 9.87S,m,77 S 
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s 

s 

S 

19.'30,19 

19,530,19 

19~30,19 S 

21.014,00 
21.014,00 
21.014,00 
12,299,00 

7,.m,00 

(410,000,00) 
(410,000,00) (I) 

(9I,779,ID 
(91,779,46) (2) 

im .'19 . .c!) 

S 1,60',000,00 S 425,000,00 
1,60',000,00 42',000,00 

276.0'6,09 

50',411,11 
711,467.20 7',]30,'1 

s 9~467.20 S SOO,l3(!.s1 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Note IV:Detailed Disclosure Regarding LiabjUties agd ElspensesiExpendjtures (Continued) 

B, Loog - Term LisbjUties (Continued) 

1. Bonds payable 

Bonds are authorized in accord8JICR with Slate law by the votenl of the municipality through referendums, All 
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefu\nes!, Bonds issued by the Board are 
geoeral obliaation bonds, 

Serial Boeds outstanding as of June 30, 2018 consiated of the following: 

Interest Due 
Description ~ ~ 

Maturity 
I!S 

Amount 
!!Y!! 

Amount 
Outstapdinl! 

Refunding Boeds of2016 Vari0U8 03115 2033 $ 8,740,000,00 $8,605,000,00 

$8,60, QQQ QQ 

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows: 

Principal Interest !2!§l 

Year ending June 30, 
2019 $ 425,000,00 $ 335,550,00 $ 760,550,00 
2020 440,000,00 322,800,00 762,800,00 
2021 460,000,00 309,600,00 769,600,00 
2022 480,000,00 291,200,00 771,200,00 
2023 500,000,00 272,000,00 772,000,00 
2024 515,000.00 252,000.00 767,000.00 
2025 540,000.00 231,400.00 771,400,00 
2026 565,000.00 209,800,00 774,800.00 
2027 585,000.00 187,200.00 772,200.00 
2028 615,000.00 163,800.00 778,800.00 
2029 640,000.00 139,200,00 779,200,00 
2030 665,000.00 113,600,00 778,600,00 
2031 695,000.00 87,000.00 782,000.00 
2032 725,000.00 59,200,00 784,200,00 
2033 755.000.00 30.200.00 785,200,00 

~ § ~g~ ngggg $ ~~ ~~ggg III fiQ2 ~~Q gg 
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Note IV:Detailed Discto9U!!! Regarding Uabilitics and Expenses!Expendjtures (Continued) 

B. LOD!! - Term Liabilities (Continued) 

2. TemporaryNntes 

There were DO temponuy notes outstanding as of June 30, 2018. 

3. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued 

There were no authorized but DOt issued bonds as ofIune 30,2018. 

4. Capita! Lea,," Payable 

The District is leasing buses and a van totaling $906,324.00 under capitalleasea. All capital leases are for terms 
of five to ten years. The following is a schedule of the future miDimum lease payments under theae capitalleasea, 
and the present value of the De! minimum lease payments at June 30, 2018. 

Ym 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
2026 

Total minimum lease payments 
Leas: Amount representing interest 

Present value of net minimum 
Lease payments 
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$ 88,668.89 
83,644.58 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64,775.81 
64.775.81 

560,968.33 
55.557.22 

$ S95411 11 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AU AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2018 

Note V: Detailed Disclosure Regarding Fund Equity 

A. Reserved -Restricted Fund Balance 

In accordance with N.J.A.C.6A:23A-14.3 tho Board has reserved fund balances in tho amount oU50,713.44 as 
of June 30, 2018. These an: lUnda anticipated to be requiJed for future required maintenance. 

B. Capita! Reserve Accoont 

A capita! reserve account was established by the Township of AJlamuchy School District Board of Education by 
inclusion of $1.00 on October 9, 2000 for the accumulation of Ibnds for use as capita! outlay expenditures in 
subsequent fiscal yem. The capita! reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity is included 
in the genera1lUnd annua1 budget 

Funds placed in tho capita! reserve account an: restricted to capita! projects in the district's approved Loog Range 
Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submisaion of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the balance in 
tho capita! reserve by appropriating funds in the annua1 genera! lUnd budget certified for taxes or by transfer by 
board resolution at year end of any unanticipated revenue or uocxpended !ine-item appropriation amounts, or 
both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the votera has been 
obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of the four special electiolll 
authorized punuant to NJ.S.A. 19:60-2. Pumlant to N.1.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g) the balance in tho account cannot 
at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capita! projects in its approved LRFP. 

A summary of the account's transactions is as follows: 

2000-2001 Budget (Described Above) 
2013-2014 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2013-2104 Investment Income 
2015-2106 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2015-2016 Investment Income 
2016-2017 Interest Earnings 
2016-2017 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2016-2017 Budget Expenditures 
20 I 7-20 18 Interest Earnings 
2017-2018 Budget (Unreserved Fund Balance) 
2017-2018 Budget Expenditures 
Balance June 30, 2018 

$ 1.00 
25,000.00 

253.76 
270,000.00 

90.92 
1,322.64 

26,858.00 
(80,000.00) 

1,981.78 
165,000.00 
(99,672.301 

S 310835 RO 

The June 30, 2018 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capita! projects at June 30, 2018 is 
$500,000.00. The withdrawals from the capita! reserve were for use in a DOE approved facilities project, 
consistent with the district's Loog Range Facilities Plan. 

C. Deficit Retained Earnings 

The Rutherfurd Ha1I Enterprise Fund has a cumulative retained earnings deficit of $(228,620. I 7) as of June 30, 
2018. Ihia deficit will be provided for by future earnings. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Substantially all of the Board's employees participate in one of the following contributory defined benefit public 
employee retin:ment systems which have been established by State statute: the Teacbm' Pension and Annuity Fund 
(TP AF) or the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) or the Defined Contribution Retirement Program 
(DCRP). These systems are sponsored and sdministered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The 
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund retirement system is considered a cost sharing plan with special funding 
situations as under Clllmlt statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Iersey on behalf of the 
Board and the system's other related non-contnbuting employers. The PERS is considered a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit plan. The DCRP is considered a cost sharing multiple-employer defined contribution plan. 

The Public Employeea' Retirement System (PERS) was eatablished in January 1955, under the provisions ofN.J.S.A. 
43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all tiill time employeea of the State 
Dr any county, municipality, school district or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State­
administered retirement system. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and disability 
benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tim for PERS: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to Iuly I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligtble to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligtble to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 2010 
4 Members who were eligtble to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28, 20 II 
5 Members who were eligtble to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155110 of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement benefits of 1160110 of 
final average aaIary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 membm upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
membm upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tier I and 2 membm before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more yean of service credit and tier 5 with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 6S. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive tiill early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. 
Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced benefit from age S5 to age 60 if they have at least 2S years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to membm who have at least 10 yean of service credit and have not reached the 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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Note VI: Pension Plans (Continued) 

The Teacbers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) was established in 1955, under the provisions ofNJ.S.A 18:66, to 
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantialJy ail liill-time public school employees in the 
State. Membership is mandstoty for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension beoefits 
and 25 for post-retirement health care coverage. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by NJ.S.A. 18A:66. TPAP provides retirement, desth and dissbility 
benefits. AIl benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 25 years of service 
or under the disability provisions ofTPAF. Members are a1WSyB liilly vested for their own contributions and, after 
three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest esrned on the contributions. In the case of 
death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to liill interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The fonowing represents the membership tiers for TP AF: 

Tier Definition 
I Members who were enrolled prior to July I, 2007 
2 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July I, 2007 and prior to November 2, 2008 
3 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May 22, 20 I 0 
4 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011 
5 Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 201 I 

Service retirement benefits of 1155da of fina1 average saIaty for each year of service credit is avai1able to tier I and 2 
members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement beoefits of 1160da of 
fina1 average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 
members upon resching age 65. Early retirement beoefits are available to tier I and 2 members before reaching age 
60, tier 3 and 4 members before age 62 with 25 or more years of service credit and tier S with 30 or more years of 
service credit before age 6S. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires 
prior to the age at which a member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordsnce with their respective tier. 
Tier I members can receive an unreduced beoefit from age 5S to age 60 if they have at least 2S years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached !he 
service retirement age for the respective tier. 

The Defined Contnbution Retirement Progrsm (DCRP) was established as of July I, 2008 under the provisions of 
Chapter 92, P.L. 2008 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 (NJSA43:ISC-I et seq .. ). The DCRP is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined contribution pension fund. The DCRP provides eligtble members, and their beneficiaries with a 
tax-sheltered, defined contribution retirement benefit, along with life insurance and disability coverage. Vesting and 
benefit provisions are established by NJSA 43: ISC-I et seq .. 

According to the state law, ail obligations of esch retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey 
should any retirement systems terminate. The State of New Jersey, Department of the Tressuty, Division of Pensions 
and Benefits issues a publicly avai1able financial report that includes the financial statements and required 
supplementary information of each of the above systems. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey 
Division of Pensions and Benefits website at www.state.ni.us!treasurv!PC!1Sions. 
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Note VI:PCllSion Plans (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy for PERS is set by NJ.S.A. 15A and requim contributions by active members and conlnbuting 
employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contributed by the employer. The employer's pension 
contribution is based on an actuarially detennined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost and 
so amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the employer's pension 
contribution wu less than the actuarial detennined amount. 

The contribution policy for TPAF is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and 
contributing employers. State legislation has modified the amount that is contnbuted by the State. The State's pension 
contribution is based on so actuarially determined amount which includes the employer portion of the normal cost sod 
so amortization of the unfunded accrued liability. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the State's pension 
contnoution wu less than the actuarial determined amount. 

The District's total payroll for the year ended June 30, 2018 wu $4,284,373.54 sod covered payroll wu 
$2,439,181.00 for TPAF, $918,588.00 for PERS and $85,132.27 for DCRP. Contn'butions to the TPAF, PERS and 
the DCRP for the last three years made by the employees, Township of Allamuchy School District and the State were 
as follows: 

Percent of Percent of Percent of 
Covered Covered Covered 

TIAl fIm!lI ~ ~ ~ f!m!!I 

Employees 6130/16 $152,274.27 7.53% $54,628.69 7.53% $1,674.72 5.50% 
6130/17 164,553.52 7.45% 64,733.23 7.67% 6,780.63 5.50% 
6130/18 186,926.04 7.66% 71,024.76 7.73% 4,682.27 5.50% 

District 6/30116 NlA N/A% $ 96,798.00 13.33% S 913.50 3.00% 
6/30/17 N/A N/A% 114,781.00 13.61 % 3,698.52 3.00% 
6130/18 NlA NlA% 112,949.01 12.30% 2,553.97 3.00% 

StateofNJ 6/30/16 $188,471.00 9.32% N/A NlA% N/A NlA% 
6130/17 257,721.00 11.66% N/A N/A% N/A N/A% 
6130/18 328,822.00 13.48 % NlA NlA% N/A N/A% 

In accordance with N.J.SA 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board 5194,355.60 
during the year ended June 30, 2018 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF members as 
calculated on their base salaries. This amount and the State of New Jersey's Contribution to the TP AF and PERS for 
OPEB have been included in the basic financial statements and the budgetary comparison schedule - General Fund as 
a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 
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Note vn: Public Employees Retirement SyMem 

Summary of SIgnIfIcant Accounting PoUde! 

For purposes of measuring the net peasion liability, defemd outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciaJy net position of the PERS and additions 
toIdeductions from PERS fiduciaJy net position bave been determined on the same basis as they are reported by 
PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due 
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

At June 30, 2018, the Dis1rict reported a liability of $2,689,801.00 for its proportionate share of the net pension 
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total peasion liability used to calculate 
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan 
relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, the 
District's proportion was 0.0115549207%, which was an increase of2.26% from its proportion measured as of June 
30,2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized pension expense of $190,225.00. At June 30, 2018, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to PERS from the foUowing 
sources: 

Difference between expected and 
actual experience 

Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and 

actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 

Changes in proportion and differences 
between District contributions and 
proportionate share of 
contributions 

District contributions subsequent to 
the measurement date 

Total 

Defemd Outflows 
of Resources 

$ 

63,336 
544,902 

18,316 

151,277 

112,949 
$887789 

Deferred Inflows 
ofResourcq 

5 

539,915 

137,130 

$677045 

5112,949.01 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan measurement date is June 
30, 2017) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2018. Other 
amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be 
recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
Total 
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$ 63,321 
95,552 
57,900 

(77,007) 
(56,128) 

$ 83 638 
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Note VTI: Public Employees Retirement System CCogtinued) 

Actuarlal AslumplloBi 

The coUective total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation 
as of July 1, 2016, which was roUed forward to June 30, 2017. Tbia actuarial valuation used the foUowing actuarial 
assumptions, applied aU perioda in the measurement: 

InBation rate 

Salary increaaes: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

1.65% - 4.15% (based on age) 
2.65% - 5.15% (baaed on age) 

7.00"10 

Mortality rates were baaed on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables (setback 
I year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former members with adjustments for 
mortality improvements from the base year of2012 based on Projection Scale AA. The RP-20oo Disability Mortality 
Tables (setback 3 years for males and setforward I year for females) are used 10 value disabled retirees. 

The actuarial aaaumptions used in the July I, 2016 valuation were baaed on the results of an actuarial experience study 
for the periodluly I, 2011 to lune 30,2014. 

in accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan invesbnents (7.00"10 atlune 30, 2017) 
is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Invesbnents and Division 
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of bustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of retum for 
each major aaseI class included in PERS's target asset aUocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the foUowing 
table: 

AsselClass 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 
Cash equivalents 
U.S Treasuries 
invesbnent grade credit 
Public high yield 
Global diversified credit 
Credit oriented hedge funds 
Debt related private equity 
Debt related real estalc 
Private real estate 
Equity related real eslnlc 
U.S. equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Buyouts/venture capital 
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Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
5.50% 
3.00"10 

10.00% 
2.50% 
5.00"10 
1.00"10 
2.00% 
1.00"10 
2.50% 
6.25% 

30.00"10 
11.50% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
ofRetum 

5.51% 
1.00% 
1.87% 
3.78% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 

10,63% 
6.61% 

11.83% 
9.23% 
8.19% 
9.00% 

11.64% 
13.08% 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note VU: Public Employees Retjmnent System (Ccntinued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.00% 88 of June 30, 2017. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higher. The 
projection of cash OoW! used to determine the discount rate asaumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2040. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit paymenl8 
through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the 
total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 5.WIo, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (4.00%) or I-percentage point higher (6.00%) than the CIIl'I'eDI 
rate: 

Current 
1% Discount 1% 

Decrease Rate Increase 
(4.00%) (S.OO%l (6.!!2%l 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability $3,336,967 2,689,801 2,150,765 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note vm: Teacbers Pet!9jon and Annuity Fund ITPAF) 

SIUIIIIW')' of SlpllIcant Accounting PoUdes 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources 
related to pet!9ions, and pet!9ion expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Teachers Pension and 
Annuity Fund (TPAF) and additions to/deductions fiom the TPAP's fiduciary net position have been determined on 
the same basis as they are reported by the TP AP. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefitlerms. Investments are reported at 
fair value. 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the eet pension liability that reflected a 
reduction for State pension support provided to the District. The amount recognized by the District as its 
proportionate share of the net pension liability, the related Slate support, and the total portion of the eet pension 
liability that was associated with the District were as foUows: 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability 
associated with the District 

Total 

5 

15.448,510 

$1' 418 510 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability to calculate the eet pension 
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contnbutions of aU participating school districts and the State, actuarially determioed. At June 30, 2017, the 
District's proportion was 0.00"10, which was a decrease of 0.00% fiom its proportion measured as of Iune 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the State (for the District) recognized pension expense ofSl,070,I95 and revenue 
of 51,070,195 for support provided by the State. At Iune 30, 2017, the State (for the District) reported deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to TP AP fiom the foUowing sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 

on pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between State 

contributions associated with the District and 
proportionste share of contributions 

State's contribution associated with the District 
subsequent to the measurement date 

Total 
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5 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

100,703 
3,054,137 

69,715 

32,669 

328.822 
$3586946 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$26,341 
2,667,550 

11,457 

$2795347 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
. YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note vm:Teachers PeQ3ion and Annuity Fund 1TPAf){Contjnuedl 

$328,822 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from State contributions associated 
with the District subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2018, the plan 
measurement date is June 30, 2017) will be recognized as a reductioo of the net pension liability in the year ended 
June 30, 2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended June 30. 
2018 
2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
Thereafter 
Totsl 

Actuarial Assumptions 

S 169,631 
269,372 
225,233 
126,284 
143,170 

(392,806) 
$ $40 884 

The coUective totsl pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date WB8 determined by so actuariaJ valuation 
as of July I, 2016, which WB8 rolled forward to June 30, 2017. This actuarial valuation used the foUowing actuarial 
assumptions, applied aU periods in the measurement: 

Inflation rate 

Salary increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment rate of return: 

2.25% 

Varies based on experience 
Varies based on experience 

7.00% 

Pre-retirement, post-retirement and disabled mortality rates were based on the experience of TP AF members 
reflecting mortality improvement on a generational basis based on a 60-year average of Social Security data from 
1953 to 2013. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July I, 2016 valuation were based on the results of so actuarial experience study 
for the period July I, 2012 to June 30,2015. 
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YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note VIII:Teachers Pension and Annuity Fund CfPAf)IContinuedl 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plsn investments (7.00% at June 30, 2017) is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was detennined 
using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returas, 
net of pension plsn investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset clasa. These ranges are 
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation pen:entage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return 
for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are snmmarized in the 
following table: 

Discount Rate 

AssetC1ass 
Absolute return/risk mitigation 
Cash equivalents 
U.S Treasuries 
Investment grade credit 
Public high yield 
Global diversified credit 
Credit oriented hedge funds 
Debt relsted private equity 
Debt related real estate 
Private real estate 
Equity relsted real estate 
U.S. equity 
Non-U.S. developed markets equity 
Emerging markets equity 
Buyouts/venture capital 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00% 
5.50% 
3.00% 

10.00% 
2.50% 
5.00% 
1.00% 
2.00% 
1.00% 
2.50% 
6.25% 

30.00% 
11.50% 
6.50% 
8.25% 

Long-Term 
Expected 
Real Rate 
ofF&l!!m 

5.51% 
1.00% 
1.87% 
3.78% 
6.82% 
7.10% 
6.60% 

10,63% 
6.61% 

11.83% 
9.23% 
8.19% 
9.00"10 

11.64% 
13.08% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.25% as of June 30, 2017. This single blended 
discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.00%, and a 
municipal bond rate of 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or higher. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed thst contributions from plsn members will be 
made at the curreot member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made based on the 
contribution rate in the most recent fisca! year. The State contributed 40% of the actuarially determined contributions. 
Based on those assumptions, the plsn's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2036. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plsn 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2036, and the municipal bond rate was applied to 
projected benefit payments after thst date in determining the total pension liability. 
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Note VIII:TeacbeIJ Pension and Annuity Fund lTPAFl(Continuedl 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate 

The foUowing presents the Disbict's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate 
of 4.25%, as weU as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it wen. calculated 
using a discount rate that is I-percentage point lower (3.25%) or I-percentage point higher (5.25%) than the current 
rate: 

Disbict's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

1% 
Decrease 
0·25%) 

518,353,293 

Note IX: Health Bene6t and Post-Retirement Medical Bepe6y 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
(4.2S%l 

15,448,510 

1% 
Increase 
(5.25%) 

13,055,536 

P.L. 2011, c.78 effective October 2011, sets new employee contnbution requirements towards the coat of employer­
provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to conbibute a certain percentage of tho cost of coverage. 
The rate of conbibution is determined based on the employee's annual sa1ary and tho selected level of coverage. The 
increased employee conbibutions will be phased in over a 4-year period for those employed prior to this new 
legislation'S effective date with a minimum contnbution required to be at least 1.5% of salary. 

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF)- Local Education Retired (including Prescription Drug Program Fund)- The 
State of New Jeraey provides free coverage to members of tha Teacm' Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a 
board of education or county coUege with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the proviaions of 
P.L 1992, c.126, the State also provides free coverage to membera of tho Public Employees' Retirement System and 
Alternate Benefits Program who retire from a board of education or county coUege with 25 years of service or on a 
disability retirement if the member's employer does not provide this coverage. 

P.L. 1987, c.384 and P.L 1990, c.6 required tho TeachOlJ' Pension and Annuity Fund and tho Public Employees' 
Retirement System, respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L 2007, c.l03 amended the law to eliminate 
the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TP AF and PERS. 11 created separate funds outside of the 
pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical bene6ts for retired stated employees and retired 
educational employees. As of June 30,2017, then. were 112,966 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits 
and the state contnbuted S 1.39 billion on their bebalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contnbutions by 
the State in accordance with P.L 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding 
basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost atbibutable to P.L 1992 c.126 which provides free health benefits to 
membera ofPERS and the Alternate Benefit Program wbo retired from a board of education or county coUege with 2S 
years of service. The State paid 5238.9 million toward Chapter 126 bene6ts for 20,913 eligible retired members in 
fiscal year 2016. 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STAIEMENfS 
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Note IX: Health Benelit and Post-Retirement Medica! Benelits 

Summary of SIgnificant Accounting Pollcla 

For purposes of measuring the liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, and expense 
associated with the State's requirement to contribute to the State Health Benelits Local Education Retired Employees 
Plan (OPEB), information about OPEB's Iiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from OPEB's Iiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by OPEB. For this purpose, OPEB 
recognizes benelit payments when due and payable in accordance with benelit terms. Investments are reported at fair 
value, except for money IIIBl'ket investments and participating interest-earning investment contracts that have a 
maturity at the time of purchase of one year or less, which are reported at cosL 

At June 30, 2018, the District reported a liability for its proportionate share of the net OPEB liability that reflected a 
reduction for State OPEB support provided to the Dis1ricL The amount recognized by the District as its proportionate 
share of the net OPEB liability, the related State support, and the total portion of the net OPEB liability that was 
associated with the District were as follows: 

District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability 

State's proportionate share oftbe net OPEB liability 
associated with the Dislrict 

Total 

$ 

14.384.610 

$)4,384610 

The net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2017 aod the total OPEB liability to calculate the net OPEB 
liability was determined by ao actuarial valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net OPEB liability 
was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of contributions to the OPEB plao relative to the projected 
contributions of aU participating school districts and the State, actuaria1ly determined. At June 30, 2017, the· District's 
proportion was 0.00%, which was a decrease of 0.00% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended June 30, 2017, the State (for the District) recognized OPEB expense ofSl,059,530 and revenue of 
51,059,530 for support provided by the State. At June 30, 2017, the State (for the District) reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB from the following sources: 

Differences between expected aod actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected aod actual eamings 

on OPEB plan investments 
Changes in proportion 
State contributions subsequent to the 

measurement date 
Total 

70 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

Of 
Resources 

85,315 

212.379 

Deferred 
Inflows 

Of 
Resources 

$ (1,701,210) 

1&$~_ .. 2",,97 .. 61j,j9g4 $ (J,70} 210) 
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NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 7h 

Noto IX:HeaIth Benefit and Post-Retirement Medica! Bepetita (Coptinued) 

Actuarial AuumpdoDJ 

The collective total OPBB liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement dato was detennined by an actuarial valuation 
88 of July I, 2016, wbich was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial 
8!l8WDPtiODl, applied to all perioda in the measurement: 

Inflation rato 2.S% 

IPAF/ABP EERa 
Salary increases: 

Through 2026 l.SS - 4.5S% 2.1S-4.14% 
bB8ed on yean bBBed on age 
ofservice 

2.OO-S.4S% 3.1S-S.IS% 
bB8ed on yean bBBed on age 
of service 

Preretirement mortality rates were bBBed on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted HeaI.thy Employee Male/FemaIo 
mortality table with fiilly generational mortality improvement projectiona from the central year using the MP-2017 
scale. Postretirement mortality rates wen! bBBed on the RP-2014 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant 
Male/Female mortality table with fiilly generational improvement projectioDl from the central year using the MP-
2017 scale. Disability mortality WB8 bBBed on the RP-2014 Headcooot-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality 
table with fiillYaenerational improvemeot projectiona from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuariaI8!l8WDPtiona used tho Juno 30, 2016 vaIuation were based on the resuJta of actuaria1 experience studiea 
for theperioda July I, 2012-June30, 20lS and July I, 2011-Jooe30, 2014 forTPAF andPERS, respectively. 

Dl.scount Rate 

The discount rato for Juno 30, 2017 and 2016 was 3.58% and 2.8S%, respectively. This representa the municipal 
bond return rato as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond Jndax, wbich 
includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonda with an average ratiog of AAI Aa or bigher. 
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Note IX:Health Benefit and Post'Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes In the discount rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the new OPEB liability calculated using the W!count rate 
of 3.58%, as well as what the District's proportional share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated 
using a discount rate that is I'percentsge point lower (2,58%) or I·percentsge point higher (4.58%) than the current 
rate: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net pension 
liability 

Health Care Trend 

1% Decrease 
(2,58%) 

S17,074,532 

Current 
Discount 

Rate 
13,58%) 

514,384,610 

1% Increase 
(4,58%) 

SI2,249,934 

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5,9% and decreases 
ta a 5,0% long·term trend rate after nine years, For self·insured post-65 PPO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4,5%, 
For bea1th maintenance organization (HMO) medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5,9% and decreases to a 5,0% 
long·term trend rate after nine years, For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 10.5% decreasing to a 
5,0% long.term trend rate after eight years, For the Medicate Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5,0%, Tho 
Medicare Advantsge trend rate is 4,5% and will continue in all future years, 

&nsitivlty of the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes In the healthcare cost trend rates 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net OPEB liability, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using healthcare cost trend rates that are 
I·percentsge,point lower or I.percentsge·point higher than the current healthcare cost trend rates: 

District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB 
liability 

1% Decrease 

511,829,903 
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Healthcare Cost 
Trend Rates 

$14,384,610 

1% Increase 

SI7,777,220 
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Nolo X: Deferred Compensation Plan 

The Board offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Intemal Revenue Code 
Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entitiea listed below, pennits participants to defer a portion 
of their salary until future yeara. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, 
retirement, death or unforeaeeable emergency. The plan administrators are as follows: 

AXA Equitable 
The Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company 

All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all 
income attributable to those amounts, property or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or other 
beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Township of Allamuchy (without being restticted to the provisions of 
benefits under the 
Plan) subject only to the cJaima of the Township of Allamuchy's general creditors. Participants' right under the Plan 
are equivalent to those of general creditors of the Township of Allamuchy in an amount equal to the fair market value 
of the deferred account for each participant 

The maximum amount of deferred compensation for any participant for any taxable year sha11 not exceed the leaser of 
518,500.00 or 100 percent of the participant's includible compensation for the taxable year except as provided by the 
limited cstch-up provision which may effect a participant's last three taxable years ending before a participant attains 
normal retirement age as defined by plan. 

During the year ended June 30, 2017 and 2018, the employees' contributions to the plan were $81,170.00, and 
$101,625.00, respectively. 

Note Xl: Risk Mapagcment 

New Jersev Unemploymegt Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment 
Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the District is required to 
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefila paid to its former employees and charged to its 
account with the Stste. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the Stste. 

The following table is a summary of disttict contributions, employee conttibutions, reimbursements to the state for 
benefits paid and the ending balance of the disttict's trust fund for the current and previous two years: 

Disttict Employee Amount Ending 
Fiscal X"I![ !;;Qgw1!!!tions !;;Qntribu!iQIII Reimlll!ll~ BlI!III!<e 
2017-2018 5 -0- 513,988.19 $ 8,096.56 $ 19,411.56 
2016-2017 -0- 16,070.14 4,235.23 19,250.38 
2015-2016 -0- 13,940.18 13,820.68 7.384.24 

The Township of Allamuchy School Disttict is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and deatruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuriea to employeea; and natural disasters. 

73 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSWP OF AI T AMUCHY 

NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note XI: Risk Management CCootinued) 

The District is a member of the New Jmey School Boards Associatioo Insuraoce Group (the "Group''). The Group is 
both an insum1 and self-administered group of IICbool districts establi.sbed for the purpose of providing certain low­
cost Workers' Compensation, Property Damage, Employer's Liability, Automobile and Equipmeot Liability, and 
Boiler and Machinery iosuraoce coverage for member school districts in order to keep local property taxes at a 
minimum. The District pays an 8III11Iai aasesament to the Group and should it be determined that payments received 
by the Group are deficient, additional aaaeasments may be levied. AdditiooaJly, the Fund maintains a contract of 
excess iosuraoce with a commercial reinsuror to secure the payment of benefits. 

The Township of Allamuchy School District cootinues to carry commercial iosuraoce coverall for all other risks of 
loss, including employee health and accident iosuraoce. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded 
commercial insurance coverage in any of the paat three fisca1 years. 

Note XII: Compensated Absences 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) aa directed by Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), "Accounting for Compensated Absences". A liability for 
compensated absences attnbutable to services a1ready rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside 
the conlrol of the employer and employee is accrued aa employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

In accordance with District persoonel policy: 

Employees with teo (10) or more years of service in the district shall be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated 
unused sick leave upon retiring from teaching. Employees with twelve (12) or more years of service in the district 
sha1I be entitled to reimbursement for accumulated unused sick leave upon resigning from the district Payment 
will be baaed upon sixty-five (65%) p=ent of the current highest substitute daily rate for the first one hundred and 
fifty (ISO) accumulated days and fifty-five (55%) percent for all remaining accumulated days. 

All unused sick days shall be accumulated from year to year with 00 maximum limit 

In the district-wide StaJement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities arc greater than one year arc 
reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more than one year. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds as the 
benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2018, no liability existed for compensated absences in the Food Service 
Fund. 

Note XIII: Contingent Liabilities 

The Township of Allamuchy School District is not aware of any lawsuits that could have material affect 00 its 
financial position 

Note XIV :Subseouent Events 

The Township of Allamuchy School District has evaluated subsequeot events through July 13, 2018, the date which 
the financial statements were available to be issued and 00 additional items were noted for disclosure or adjustment 
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TCIIIiIt a.a SouR:a !!!!.MUIB Me 5157.00 14D1lC11.1O ?M.16CL1O 

T .... _ 
~43f.7M.QO --- -----,-----43B,7QO..OO 1Uno.NIl» ac.D.n .011 

...........,... -------~-SllAalt.oIT""'" 110-100.10t , 117,1".00 I IIOOJlO , ,_0111.00 I , ......... , 1.125.411 
Gru. 1-1 - s.aan. DI T..a-s 1200100-'0' 1,138,334.00 (32.700.00) 1,108,134.00 1.1118,QQB..08 ...... 
Gradel N· s.IarI8I oIT...,.. 130-100.101 574,7MJICI ......... 117.148JIQ 117,QI5.8D ,11.1 • 

.....,PfV8IMII ........... . 
SMiItIe alT..mn lso-tOIHOt ......... (4II,&4Q.DOj ........ ........ ' ....... ...................... n MdIMlruc:llDn 
0Iher s.I&riM lor ntn.don '10-'00-100 17.113.00 (17,DOO.OO) 01"'" .,3.00 
Purct....sPl 'II ' .... EtC''bnaISeIYaI 111Oo10D-320 .. , ..... ('- ...... ...... 
PurcbMed T.nnIcaI s.va. 11i111-1GO-34Q ......... (4,3IJO.OOI 11l,7UIUIO ".411.21 211.72 
OIw~~(4Q0.500""l '.'01).600 - '.IDO.OO 31' ...... ....... " ,---- 'III).,DO.a'Q 7D.DI:UO ,..---j or ....... ......... 1.710.57 
T_ '1Oo'lXH4O 

'00 ___ ('- ,- ........ 71 .... , ..... 
"""'- ,80-11XH1OO §A(I'M 'JI7D.IID 7.37II.DD 1~~74 12!2D 
TOTAL RIKMAM PROClRAllS·DIS1lWCTIOH -_ .......... (11,Q211..OOt 2.201.571._ 2,101Ul5.2111 tl1 .1I1.23 

IPECW.EDUCATlON-1NSfRUCTIOH 
....... '! 

SIIariII of T..a.. 212-1~101 ......... ., ....... lD11.77S.DO lDIUIII2.1D ..... 
0.... a...... kif ntNcIan al2-1~1D1 ,..,.... ('- ..... ..... 
fVd\aMd TKtncII~ ........... ........ - ,- ,--- 212-100410 I!! DO BOO!!Q 

_12 
'08.30 

TOIII ........... ~II'JA_M .. omm "n_m "n1M7? ~M 

-...noonrP rosCMir. 
~oITMdW1; 21301~101 112,1:211.00 ( ......... j lel,24Q..OO 161,011.52 3,1 .... 41 
c:w.r fWINII tot ~ 21SotQC).,. 141,4"'" ........ ,...., .... ' ......... ..... -- 21:1-'00410 3 9 00 , ....... 320000 '.'!!!:B 2.04331 

T ......... RaDID .. '.CenIIr --~ - _3eiT.'58.OQ 361.1t1,os ~-.. 
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-.,.. 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALUIIIJCHY _c , ..... ScMdWII _ ..... 
FiIcII Y_ Ended June act. 201' 

v_ - - ..... ....... - ~ - - .-
UndiIIL Eapend.- SIudenl T~ S-V. 
s.tan.of~~ LlLIC).211I-.D7 • .......... 23,715.00 • 48,2D4.oo $ 48,18B.D8 S ...... 
SI1aJteI; for PupI T ..... (Belween Home I. SdIoaI) • RegaW LlLIC).211I-'" '75,113lI.II0 ('D,2SLI.LJO) '05,3LI8.LI0 1153.818.58 1,766.42 
SaIara for PupI T .... (BeIwMn Home I. School) - SpecIal 1XJG.27Oo1Bl 52,5117.00 ...... 00 5II,Il67.oo 57,354.81 71 .... 
s.aan. for PupI TrMa. (0Iher...,. BeIweM HamIl. SdIoaQ 000-2111-182 23,:117.00 7 ....... 31.D37.DO ".1127.30 1.1C».70 
CIM'*'D. RepM' and MaiI-.nce s.vtce. IlLJII.211Hl!II ., ....... (7DiI.iIO) ......... .. ....... 16.191.(18 
...... Pun:hae PaymenIs - ScftaoI a.. ............ ,'4,875JXJ 3OII.IJIJ 115,275.L1O 115.113..8e 101.11 
CcIrIIracs.d ServIc:8s - AId n LiIu of Paym8ICS .....,.,... .......... . , ...... 57-.00 .......... 481.31 
CcJnIraIMd ServIc=- (Balween Home and SchooI). Vendon ......... 11 ....... ......... 2,""'" 2,""'" 
ConIracIId SeIVIc:ea (SpKIaJ EW::don StOOnI) • YandIn DLlL>21L>Ii,. 21 ........ ( .......... ) .. ....... tI,332.iI3 117.37 
CanIrac&IId s.vtc. (SpKIaI EdLaI6Dn SIudInti) -.k*t ~ DlXl-27D-515 ....... 500.00 4Ll8.II7 91.13 
ecnnu:e.d s..w:. (Spedal EG.aeIan SIudMIs) • ESCa OOD-27U-618 ''''000.00 '00.000.00 'S3,02LI.04 26,971.16 
........,... Pwmued ~ - TranaportaIIon ~ 30,000.00 (',LILlLLJIO) 25,""'" 25.UMJJ2 ........ T __ 

DLlL>21L>Ii'. 81,196.25 (LILlLiJIO) 6il,6iI6.2S 40,093.40 20,602.78 -- LlLII>27iHILIO 3150.00 LIOII.OO 41D50.00 3BB898 .53.02 
Toc.IlJndi4 EqIMd. _ SIudent T.....-.bItIaa. s.rv. .......... 18.015.00 831.357.25 "".LI37.80 71.519.35 

AWlCATED aeNEfI1S 
Undi& Expend. _1kIppart s.v .. School AdINn. -- LlLJI>24H7II 10,053JXI ('o,tI53JIO) 
UndiIL Expend.-CennI s.mc. 
....... - .,....., ..... 201957.00 1201957 .DO) 

TOTAL ALLOCATED BENEfITS 31,010.00 (aUto.om 
00 UIW.LOCATED ILONEFIT1I 
0 - ....... """""'*"" .,...., .... '56,LIOLI.LIO (- .......... 125.134.18 ........ 

T .PAF. Con&rbJIIonI. EJUP ..... , .... 10,7OQ.OO .0,7OO.DO 10.118.00 5I2.IXI 
0Iher ReIIrwnn COnIrI:IAkInI. PEAS 000-281-241 110,000J)Q 2,LI5LI.tJO 112,L15L1.tJO 112.948.01 .... 
0Iher ~ ConerIIuIIonI· OCRP ...... , .... '.-00 2.OOLI.LIO ...... 00 2,653.07 ',24803 
lJI.i,,*,""II~ ........... 0,000.00 (4,l0D.00) 000.00 8OO.DO 
w_~ .......... so,ooo.oo (2,7OO.DO) .7 ....... 47,:JlI1::llJ 3U5 -- ....... ..,. 741,28U,O . ........., MS.121.DO 854,192..58 10,928.44 
T __ ........... '0,"""" (e.1DDJ1O) ........ ........ 32.DO 0::-.. __ ........... 35000.00 1341700.00, 3OO.DO 241.84 5808 

TOTAL I.RI~LI OCATED BENEFITS 1118.711.00 55.71D.DD 1,17",471.00 1,156 32501 18,1698 
TPAF fWIIIan (Qn.8ehaIf - Non P dg , 1) S28,II22.DO 
lPAF PAM (1Jn.BehaII' -~ 212,37OJ1O 
lPAF LlDl (Qn.BehaIf - NcJn.BudgletIII 772JIO (772.00) 
lPAF Soc:IaI5ec:ldr (RekNIurud - Non 8 1; , 1 11M 33560 (11M 336!!!) 

TOTAL QIf.8I!HALF COff1'RBUl1ONS 738 ""'60 (T"3Of!Ml 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EUPt.OYEEBEtERTB '.'G.771.oo i!,7OO.DO '.'7".471.00 '.!!!!.e33..6' lZ:!!.'82.81, 

TOTAL lHMSTRIBUI'ED EXPENDmIRES 81975888rn f!1800gg) !.!!;1 868 rn 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE U3ltB51.58 (11*00) 872U51.58 

CAPITAL OU1'1.AY -I.JndIIarb.Md EIqJefdlureI- CIf*a!kJn 01 Plant Serva. ....... - 1000000 .0000.00 6.882.00 3C!t8.00 T __ 

10rmoo 101000-00 ....... 3,318.00 
hCiIIIM • ..., I W ,_ CoMIrucIIon"""'" 

Land and "+0 •• '." 0l10-400-710 .00,ilOOJlLL 100,000-00 ",B72.30 327.70 
AIIeumenlIol Debt SeMce an SDA RmkIg - 138800 1 w OO '.368.00 
T_~""'_ COPIIrUcIionSenicla 101 366 00 10136800 10103830 327.70 
TQTALCAPITAL OUIUY 111300 00 11130000 107.720.30 ...... 70 

T ........ ofFund&ktaa.w~ 0lI0-._ '0000.00 1120000 2120000 2022917 970,13 
TOTALElIPEIIiIJURES __ IIM1.217.58 11.861217.58 10.228.93B..co (365.718.84) 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AU.AMUCHY 

BudgeWy Comparison Schedule 
Spacial Revenul Fund 

For the Fiscal V •• r Ended Jun. 30, 2018 

Orlglnal Budget final 
~ I[JDlflrl ~ 

REVENUES: 
Slale Sources $ $ $ 
Federal Sources 159,588.00 20,303.17 179,891.17 
Local Sources 1.000.00 1.000.00 

Total RlYlnue. S 159.588.00 S 21,303.17 S 180,891.17 

EXPENDITURES: 
instruction 

Pe",onsl Service.· S.ls~ •• S 31,588.00 S (20,128.00) S 11,460.00 
Purcha •• d Profe •• lonal and Technical Servlcos 16,500.00 16,832.00 35,332.00 
OIlIer Purchalod Sorvlcas (400-500 .eMs) 95,000.00 (37,714.00) 57,286.00 
General Supplies 18,500.00 34,279.80 50,779.60 
Oihllf Objects 4,653.00 4,853.00 

Total Instruction 159,588.00 (77.40) 159,510.60 

Support ServiCII 
Peroonal SeMceo • Employee BeneIiII 8,729.57 8,729.57 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 11,250.00 11,250.00 
Supplle. and M.le~.I. 3,401.00 3,401.00 

Tolal Support SarvlCII 21,380.57 21,380.57 

Total Expand"" .... 159,588.00 21,303.17 180,891.17 

Tol8I0u_ S 159,588.00 ! 21,303.17 S 180,691.17 

82 

Variance 
&lllII EIDlllg &;lull 

$ $ 
175,21721 4,873.98 

495.13 504.87 

S 175,712.34 S 5,178.83 

S 11,460.00 $ 
35,332.00 
57,286.00 
50,274.73 504.87 
4,853.00 

159,005.73 504.87 

3,837.40 3,092.17 
11,250.00 
1,819.21 1,581.79 

16,706.61 4,673.96 

175,712.34 5,178.83 

S 175,712.34 S 5,178.83 



NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
INFORMATION -

PART IT 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Required Supplementary Information 
Budgetary Camparlaan Schedule 

Nal8taRSI 
For the Fiscal Vnr Ended Jun. 3D, 2018 

Nate A - explanation of Dlfferencea between Budgatary Inflow. and Outflows and 
GAAP Revenuea and expenditures 

Sl!!l!!l!l 
Saun:ea/lnftawa of reaaurcaa 
Actual amaunl8 (budgelaJY basis) 'revenue' 

from the budgetaJY comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Difference - budget to GAAP: 

The last Slata aid payment 18 rscognlzed as revenue lor budgatBJY 
purposes, and dlffere from GAAP which does not recognize this 
revenue until the subsequent year when the State recognizes 
the related expense In accordance with GASB 33. 

Grant accounting budgetaJY basis dlffe", from GAAP In that 
encumbrances are recognized as expendHures, and the related 
ravenue Is recognized. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement 01 ravenue., expendHuras 
and changes In fund balancea - governmental funda. [B-2) 

u...toutflOWll at reaaurcaa 
Actual amounts (budgetaJY besls) 'total outflows' from the 

budgetaJY comparison schedule [C-1&C-2) 
Differences - budget to GAAP 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reperted In the year the order Is placed lor 
budgetary purposes, but In the year the supplies are received 
lor nnanclaJ reporting purposea. 

Transfalll to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but ara not expendHures 
for Hnanclal reporting purposes. 
Net trensfers (outflows) to general fund 

Tolal expenditures as reported on the statemant of IIIvenues, 
expenditures, and changes In fund balances - governmental funds [B-2) 
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exhibit C-3 

Special 
General Revenue 
flI!!!I E!.!!l!I 

$ 10,270,791.09 $ 175,712.34 

(9,351.00) 

(9,617.91) 

$ 10,261 ,440.09 $ 166,094.43 

$ 10,226,936.40 $ 175,712.34 

(9,617.91) 

$ 10,228,936.40 $ 168,094.43 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
PARTm 
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Section L 

SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS 
(GAS868) 
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80ARD OF IDUCAllON 
TOWNSHIP Of ALLAMUCHY 

Sch,dul. 01' Ch. Dllb1c:l'. Propoltlanate Share at IbI N.I P.nllon liability· PER! 

"""',..-uon"'''''"'' __ o.011650492CJ7% o.011281033W 

DI.tricl'. ptOpOrtIcnte IhIt1I at !he net pen.1on liability $ 2,M9,801.oo $ 3,348,450.00 

DIIWIct, c:r;MtM ~ payroI , (ua,5H.DO , 844,3000 

DI.trIcl'. prcpartJonaI. ahare at the n.1 pellllan liability ••• 
ptlClliIg' dill cavetld empIo)'H p.yrall 292.82" 398.34'" 

PI .. tIdI.dIty net: potltlOn ... pwcent.IgI of the toll! pension 
1I1b11ity 48.11m 4o.1.~ 

Not.; ThII Khldull dan nOi contaln ten y .. n of Infonndan u GASB No. ee wu lmpfemtnWd during n.CII 
yell' ended JIA'I' 30, 201S. 
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o.01D1138513~ 

$ 2,443,208.00 

, 725,_.00 

338.58'" 

.7.ml. 

D.Ot23i1Q4aft O.011~ 

$ 2,318,239.00 $ 2.227,044.00 

, 783,DI5.DO , 8I5O,383.DO 

:m"", ........ 
....... 48.12'" 



Contractually required contribution 

BOARD OF EDUCAll0N 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

S~.dul. of District Contribution.· PERI 

, 112,949.01 , 114,791.00 

ContrJbuUol1lln re1ltlon to the contractually required contribution (112,949.01) (114,781.00) 

ContrIbuUon deflclency/(excel') S ! 
Olstrlct's covered employee payroll S 918,588.00 $ 844,343.00 

ContributIonI .1 a percentage of coventd employee payroll 12._ 13.511% 

Note: ThIs achedule doe. not contain ten yeln of InformaUon a. GAsa No, 88 was Implemented dwfng fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2015. 
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Exhlbll L·2 

, 96.798.00 , 105,282.00 , 90,934.00 

(98,798.00) (105.282.00) (90.934.00) 

! ! ! , 725,898.00 , 763,085.00 S 860,363.00 

13.33% 13.80% 10.57% 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAIIUCHY 

Sohldull of lbl Dlstrlctl Proportionate Shan Of u.. N.t Plnlllon UdUIty- TPAF' 

DIAId't ~ orb 611l11" Ml plflllon...,. o.Q22I128128'" O.Q2354IXI81K 

Cls&rtctS~"""'hS""'''~'''' S 14,44U10.oo S 18,411,127.00 

DIAkt. CIMNd empIoyN ~ S 2,43V,1I1.oo S 2,200,300.00 

Distild's propc.IIIIonU Ihn of Ihl !WI plf'lllon • .tIIly ... 
p~ of lis COYIfWd Implaytil P-rrol 033.35" 138.17% 

fIlM IIdudIry rill: poIIIkIn .. I ~ "' ... kMI ~ - 25.41,. 22.33" 

Note: ThIs schIdLH cbs not cantaIn lin para 01 iltonnItion u GAsa No. la wu Implemlnted durtna ftlcaI 
,..,. endId Junl3Q, 20115. 
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0.0221522183'" 

S 14,001,148.00 

• 2.D22.353.oo 

.... ,. .. 
21.71'" 

O.Q23377271K n.........". 

S 12,*,310.11 S 12,648,301.17 

• 2.343,733.00 S 2,280,201.00 

633.1,", 152.25,. 

....... ...-



BOARD OF EPUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

PUBUC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Aaaumpdons 

The discount rate changed from 3.98% as of June 30, 2016 to 5.00% as of June 30, 2017 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUfTY FUND 

A. Benefit Changes 

There were none. 

B. Changes of Assumpdons 

The discount rate changed from 3.22% as of June 30, 2016 to 4.25% as of June 30 , 2017 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Statement No. 67. 
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BOARD OF EDUCATlON 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Schedule 01 ChongM In Iho ToIoI OPEB LIIbUIIy and R_ Rotlo. 

Toial OPEB lIablllly 

Service cost $ 793,005.00 $ $ 

Interest 458,982.00 

Chango. 01 banofill .. n. 

Dlfferenc .. botween expacled and aclual o""orionco 

Chang .. 01 aseumpllons at other Inpull (1,945,282.00) 

Member conIributlor8 12,288.00 

Gtosa bonollt paymonls 1333,1711.00) 

Nat chango In taI1II OPED lIablily (1,018,195.00) 

ToIoI OPED llail1li1y· beginning 15,400,795.00 

Total OPEB IIablUIy· ending $ 14,384,810.00 $ 15,400,795.00 S 

Covered • employee poyroII $ 3,357,789.00 $ 3,053,703.00 $ 

ToIoI OPEB lIabl111y ... poantogo 01 
covorod· omployao payrcII 428.40% 504.33% 

Nato: This achedulo does nol contain ton yo.". of Information IS GABB No. 75 was Implemented <lJrIng ffscaI 
year ended Juna 30, 2018. 
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ExhlbftM·1 

$ S 

S S 

$ $ 



LOCAL EDUCATION 

A. Benefit Ch.,gea 

There were none. 

B. Chang •• of Assumptions 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

The dlscounl rale changed from 2.85% as of June 30, 201610 3.58% as of June 30, 2017 In accordance with 
Paragraph 44 of GASB Sisiemeni No. 67. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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Section D 

SCHOOL LEVEL SCHEDULES 
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Section E 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
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Exhibit E·l 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Special Revenue Fund 

Combining Schedule of Program Revenu .. and ExpendllUrH. Budgelaly BlaIs 
For the Fiscal VN. Ended June 3D, 2018 

S_ _nil local 

ImII AllI AllI all 
REVENUES 

Slale Sources $ $ $ $ 
Fedenl Sources 175,217.21 175,217.21 
Local Sources 495.13 495.13 

Total Revenues $ 175,712.34 $ $175,217.21 S 495.13 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Parsonal Servlcas • Salarles laO-laO $ 11,480.00 $ $ 11,480.00 $ 
Purchased Profeallonaland Technical Sarvlcae 100-300 35,332.00 35,332.00 
other Purchased ServIcas (400-500 serles) 100-500 57,288.00 57,288.00 
Ganeral Supplies 100-810 50,274.73 49,n9.60 495.13 
other Objects 100-800 4,853.00 4,853.00 

TotallnsInICIIon 159,005.73 158,510.60 495.13 

Support Services: 
PeIsonal ServIcas • Employ .. Benefits 200-200 3,837.40 3,837.40 
Pu~hl.ed Promolonlland Technical Services 200-300 11,250.00 11,250.00 
Supplies and Materials 200-800 1,819.21 1,819.21 

Total SUpport SenlIces 18,708.81 18,708.81 

Total expenditures $ 175,712.34 $ S 175,217.21 S 495.13 

96 



Exhibit E·1b 
BOARD OF EDUCA110H 

TOWNSHIP OF AUAllUCHY 

Special RIo ....... Fund 
Combining Schedule of Federal Program RIoven ...... and Expendilu .... BudgallllY Baals 

For .... Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 201. 

RUI'III 
School 

E.S.EA I.O.EA Part B Ach .. v ..... nt 

I!!lal !III!.l T!l!t n Ii!!!..lY iIH!!L PrescbooI Proaram 

REVENUES 
Fedetal Sources $ 175.217.21 S 31.587.00 S 8,651 .00 $ 8.418.21 S 87.286.00 $ 5,332.00 $33,943.00 

Total Federal RIovenuee S 175,217.21 S 31,587.00 $ 8,651.00 $ 8,418.21 $ 87.286.00 $ 5.332.00 $33.943.00 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

Peraonal ServiC8a • Salaries 100-100 $ 11,t460.oo $ $ $ $ $ $ 11,t460.oo 

'" Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100-300 35,332.00 30,000.00 5,332.00 
'-I other Purchased Sarvices (400-500 series) 100-500 57,286.00 57,286.00 

General Supplies 101).610 4g,n9.60 31,587.00 4,000.00 14,192.60 

Other ClbjecIs 100-800 4,653.00 4,653.00 

Total .... truction 158,510.60 31,587.00 4,000.00 87,286.00 ~332.oo 30.305.60 

Support Servic.: 
Personal Services· Employee Benefils 200-200 3,637.40 3,637.40 
Purchased Professional and Technical Sarvices 200-300 11,250.00 8,250.00 3,000.00 
Supplies and Malllriaia 200-800 1,819.21 401.00 1,418.21 

Total Support Services 16.706.61 8,651 .00 4.418.21 3.637.40 

Total Expendilu ... $ 175~17.21 $ 31,587.O!t S _ 8,651 .O<t $ !,,418.21 ~ 8"/,,286.00 $ 5,332.00 $33,943.00 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Special Revenue Fund 

Exhibit E·1 c 

Combining Schedule of Local Program Revenues and Expenditures· Budgetary Basis 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

American 
Total H!l!allh Slfstem 

REVENUES 
Local Sources $ 495.13 $ 495.13 

Total Local Revenues $ 495.13 $ 495.13 

EXPENDITURES: 
Instruction: 

General Supplies 100-610 495.13 495.13 

Total Instruction 495.13 495.13 

Total Expenditures $ 495.13 $ 495.13 
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Section F 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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SecdonG 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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SecdonH 

FIDUCIARY FUND 
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Schools 

Elementary School $ 

$ 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 
Student Activity Agency Fund 

Schedule of Receipts and Dlsbul'88ments 
For the Fllcal Vear Ended June 30, 2018 

Balance Caeh Cash 
June 30. 2017 Receipts Disbursements 

43,576.76 $ 143,100.80 $ 134,051.40 

431576.76 $ 1431100.80 $ 13jl1051.40 
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Exhibit H-3 

Balance 
June 30. 2018 

$ 52,626.16 

$ 521626.16 



Payroll Deduction. and WHhholdlngs 
Net Salaries and Wages 
Heallh Care 
I.R.S. SectIon 125 Benefits Payable 
Inlerfunds Payeille 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Payron Agency Fund 
Schedule of Recelpl8 and Dllburaemenl8 
For the Fllcal Year Ended June 30, 2018 

Belance Caeh 
Jun. 30, 2017 R.c.lpl! 

$ 111,534.20 $ 2,398,385.89 
0.28 3,007,329.71 

2,903.92 58.31 
3,015.69 5,042.22 
3,700.00 1,022.29 

$ 121,154.07 $ 5,411,838.42 
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ExhlbltH-4 

CUh Belllnce 
Dllbu!lemenll June 30, 2018 

$ 2,384,155.87 $ 125,764.22 
3,007,329.75 0.22 

2,980.23 
4,886.87 3,191.24 
1,022.29 3,700.00 

$ 5,397,374.58 $ 135,615.91 



Section I 

LONG- TERM DEBT 
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_1-1 
BOARD Of EIIUCA'IION 

TOWNSHIP OF AUAllUCHY 
Lang - Tonn DoIIt 

SclMduIe of Serial ~ MCI Leue PurcNN Ag""'" 
For the FIK&I y.., Ended June 30. 2018 --of_ 0u\01andIng 

Junt 30· 2011 -Date of -'" - -- Curront --flI!II2H lHl!I. !HIlI. DIll &omm1 8IIa JUD.B. D!Z lHI: June 30. 201' 

R_ond~oI1I1e 
Voila Madonna property 03115108 $ 10,.00,000.00 $ • 400,000.00 • 400,000.00 $ 

Rsfunding- 02111118 $ 8,7040,000.00 3115118 10,000.00 2.00% 8,815,000.00 10,000.00 8,805,000.00 
3115118 425,000.00 3.00% 
3115120 440,000.00 3.00% 
3115/21 480,000.00 4.00% 
3115/22 480,000.00 4.00% 
3115/23 SOD,ooo.OO 4.00% 
3115/24 515,000,00 4 .00% 
3I1S12S 540,000.00 4.00% 
311012/1 885,000.00 4.00" 

~ 3115/21 585,000.00 4 .00% 
0 3115/28 815,000.00 4.00% ...... 3115/28 840,000.00 4.00% 

3115130 88S,ooo.oo 4.00% 
3115131 815,000.00 4.00% 
3115/32 725,000.00 4.00% 
3115/33 755.000.00 4.00% 

• 8,015,000.00 • 410,000.00 $ 8,805,000.00 



Purpo" 

Bus $ 
Buses (2) 
Bus 
Van 
Buses (5) 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

Long· Term Debt 
Schedul. of Obllgatlona Under Capital Lea ... 

For the Flacal Vear Ended June 3D, 2018 

Amount of Amount IHued 
OrIgInal OutstandIng Currant 
lnlI! June 3D, 2017 Year 

86,480.00 $ 10,022.14 $ $ 
135,308,00 48,186,03 
89,235.00 15,694.97 
25,451 ,00 14,821.45 

589.850,00 517,685.98 

S 604,190.57 $ S 
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exhIbIt 1·2 

Retired Amount 
Currant Outatandlng 
Y!!! Jun. 30, 2018 

10,022.14 $ 
14,539.45 31,628.58 
15,694.97 
8,399.34 8,222.11 

52.123.56 485,582.42 

98,779.48 $ 505,411.11 



exhibit 1-3 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

TOWNSHIP OF ALI..AMUCIfY 
IIudgoWy Compartaon_ ... 

Debt ServIce Fund 
For the FiacaI VNr Ended June 30, 2018 

V-.:a 
Original Budgat FInal Final 10 

iIII!IlW Transfers iIII!IlW &;iIII &II1II 
REVENUES: 

Local Sourt:es: 

Local Tax Levy S 657,718,00 S S 657,718,00 S 657,718,00 S 
657,718.00 657,718.00 657,718.00 

Slale Soon:es: 
Debt Service Aid Type II 53,965,00 53,965.00 53,965.00 

T alai - Stale Sourceo 53,965.00 53,965.00 53,965.00 

Total Revenue. 711,683.00 711,683.00 711 ,683.00 

EXPENDIT\JRES: 
~ Regular Debt Service: 0 
~ I_-Bonds 353,750.00 353,750.00 353,750.00 

Redemption 0/ Principal- Bonds 410,000.00 410,000.00 410,000.00 

Talal Regular Debt Service 763,750.00 763,750.00 763,750.00 

Tog' Expenditura 763,750.00 763,750.00 763,750.00 

Ela:esI (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expendiiuros (52,067.00) (52,067.00) (52,087.00) 

Fund BaIanca, July 1 52,066.51 52,066.51 52,066.51 

Fund Balance, June 30 S (0.49) S S (0.49) S (0.49) S 

RecapItulation 0/ Ela:esI (Deficiency) 0/ Reven .... and 
0Iher Financing SouR:es Over (Under) ~ 

BudgeWd Fund BaIanca S (~7,00) $ S (52,067.00) S (52,067.00) S 



STATISTICAL SECTION 
(UNAUDITED) 

GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. Pursuant to State of New Jersey Department 
of Education requirements issued for the tiscal year ended June 30, 1994, only two years statistical data 
needed to be presented. Additional year's data will be included each year thereafter unti\ ten years of data 
is presented. 
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Financial Trend. 
J-1 
J-2 
J-3 
J-4 
J-5 

Revenue capacity 

STATISTICAL SECTION (Unaudited) 

Net Assets by Component 
Changes in Net Assets 
Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
Changes In Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds 
General Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 

J-6 Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 
J-7 Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates 
J-B Principal Property Taxpayers 
J-9 Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Debt Capacity 
J-10 
J-11 
J-12 
J-13 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Direct and OVerlapping Governmental Actlvnles Debt as of June 30 
Legal Debt Margin Information 

Demographic and Economic Information 
J-14 Demographic and Economic Statistics 
J-15 Principal Employers 

Operating Information 
J-16 Full-time Equivalent District Employees by FunctlonIProgram 
J-17 Operating StatlstJcs 
J-1B School Building Information 
J-19 Schedule of Required Maintenance for School Facilities 
J-20 Insurance Schedule 

Certain Exhibits do not contain ten years of information since GASBS No. 44 was implemented as 
of the fiscal year ending June 30,2006. 
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.. .. 
IV 

Goverml8lial activities 
Net kN"I .. lIln capital ... -lJnnooIIIcIad T"'" __ .... _ naI po&i1ion 

Bualness-type activities 
NeI_lncapilal_ --"'-"dad T ___ -not_ 

DiIIUtc:I-wide 
Net kweaII.wftln c:.pitaI ..... --lJnnJoOrided 

T"'" -.. not_ ---

201. 2017 

BOARD OF EDUCA110H 
lOWNStV OF ALLAMltcHY 

.... Po&i&ion bV CorIIpOI .... 
u.a TM AIcaI V ... 

(--"'............u 
~ 

201. 2015 

S 1,788,329.63 S l,455,.M4.D6 • l,DIi2,432J15 
185,236.19 
1~24) 
S~10) 

658,727.·47 832,513.58 
(2.426.355.2f1) 

S 701.84 

FISCal Year EID!!I Jint 30. 
2014 2013 

.,,202 ...... 78 
278,2118.13 

~7<3.1p S 1:759.7 

S 1,021.587.42 
112.703.83 

2012 

• 827 .2OQ.85 

2011 

• 5,179,'1B8.8' 
105,236.81 --_. __ .. 

2010 

_ ... 

2000 

• 2.548,318.38 
2.278.726.75 
~ .... .so 

S 4. .755.81 

• 78,292.80 $ 112.270.<9 • 37,847.88 • 311,873.02 • 43, .... .98 $ 48,546.04 • 53 ..... ,0 $ .',258.00 • 53.<33.14 • 27.-.z! 

'2.111,359.n 
575,.3311.53 

(2,717.133.48) r 124.434.16) 

• 1,8!iO,600.12 
658,727.47 

(2,634.528.sn 
S 1125,201 .08) 

S 1.483,581.92 
632,513.50 

(2.340.863.53) 
i 12'4.758.D2} 

1113~4~ 189.292.501 ~.538~ 22235 30 16,255.34 35,995'" 
! me- $46.746 . ., S* $ 73.491.30 S 69.888.48 S 63.«2.12 

".0711.133." • 
62.703.83 

160.500.731 

• 5,231 ....... 
105,238.8' 
153.962.241 

• 4,840,341.57 
277.482.811 

1175.157.12) 
S 5.051.66'7.33 

• 2.578.724.58 
2,279,728.75 

706." 
S 4.857.157.73 



-... ..... 

---.....-........ -­""'"' """"""" -­T_ 
5aI.dd and r.trucUan"'" eeMceI 
Sch:d atAII ..... ..,..,... 
GenMII and ~ iidi ......... ...w::. 
PIn opMIIana and mUunanca --a.uw...-

SDAOebtSeMcl,t, '.11 
kUtIII on ~ debt 

Total p.IIi .... 1IdMI:III1IJIP'II1$M; 

Buiikwa-type ~ --_ .... 
Tctaf bWii.....t)lpe...- aI:pII\M 
TOIaI cIItrlcI ..... ~ ----'"-"'--­IrUred on ICIng-Ierm cI* 

ClJ*drIu ...... Ind~ 
Total.,.,...' ...... KIMIIeI pogram I8VIn* 

"',. 

S .,074,788.74 
1,0&8.171.12 

120,018.73 

2,814,755.58 
1,278,5311.12 ........ ,. 
.... 343.2D 

1,017,557.10 
1.018,483.38 

2O,22D.I7 
1,361..00 

348.441.67 
'2,573.8G4.04 

145.487.34 
215,375,17 
3601862..51 

12.1il34,1i66..55 

75.768.38 
214,476.87 
~ 148.236.36 
3.518,480.4' 

BOARD OF EDUCAnDN 
10W, ... CWII' u .!CHY 

CIwagIIIn .... POIition 
L.-I T .. JIIeCIII V ... ( __ a/~ -

"'17 "',. "''' 

S2,D24,l38.16 S 2.51&.298.8JQ S 2,819,330.84 .......... .......... _78 
112,087,07 , ......... .,-"" 

2.852,,7D.S3 2,881.57a..:MI 2.138.821.42 
1,01('.137.58 .. , ....... D7II.718.511 ........ , . ........ 72 

_ .. 
457 ....... ......... ' 410,140.27 ........ _1112." 770 ....... 
863,716.18 "',IlQ.22 .... 'IWIII 

' ....... ' ....... ' ....... 
366~.16 2S8~.s1 451 .821.87 

10.654.117.08 SUIJII.376.48 lD.284.36&.28 

......... 07.'.7.00 101,53&.00 
288,480.16 112JM7.51 4OD,2lIU1 

lt183~.51 
1,5511, 17 l t14O:== 1,421 

1.127.878.42 
10i3i5OO.2ll 

...... "" __ 

FI5caI y..,. En*KI..u. 3D. "',. "',. "' .. "''' "',. .... 
.2,777,28UI2 S 2.580.182.14 12,513.182.78 S 2,CU1.1D6.U1 S 2.806.832.75 S 2,433,ZlO.lM 

7&4 ....... 8711,230.73 846,aD.02 743.""'" 7S1,54O.21 
_03 

157,353.42 ,17.57.(" 157,301.78 128.510.71 112.817.21C1 &7.702.15 

' ........... 1.127,&61.13 1,571:,DlS..74 1.555.1T.J.45 1,780,531.78 1,786,571.74 
1,174.738.19 1,283.517.87 1.1B7,NQ.51 I,03D,I25.48 .... - 687,358.72 

2i7.0113.64 388,064.13 357,S8Q.61 _756.1 • .......... .......... 
-.r 451.383.M 

_ .78 
341.5'1.47 _,313.30 .......... 

""",.73 _esT.UI 827,108.27 847,300.34 .......... .... 772.0, 
71II,233.l!II 743,370. .. 72D,37a.32 655.8511.41 .......... .. , ....... 
' ....... ...... 845" 1,110.00 

.458311.&4 4:!!,no.18 .... 019.42 <W8.SJ4.74 511.'82.93 
1U84.351UI1 '1.6.018.01 6,173.11D.31 II,tSal,3S6.77 8,1<18,531.18 

1il6.7'05.17 108.135.» 74,w.oo .'78.53 42.040.10 37.747.84 
415.18U4 430.1oa.18 -_ .. 456,522.74 461,131J13 0467,251.54 

'...,~ .. '1~558.!i6 ' t438.37857 '~G38.43 1 235 Ir7Ui2. '1'171'51 ,07 
l0ii0i63 2.114,804.12 1,D57,471.ag 1,637.738.10 1,7311,048.65 1,622.1150.45 
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........ ~ 
BOARD OF EDUCATlOH 

TOWNSHIP OF AUAIIUCHY 

Fund B.aJanc. - Governmental FundII. 
Lut T .. RK:a1 Y..,. I_....,.,_d..........., 

.....-
..... " ..... !!. 

20 •• 2017 20 •• 201" ""14 2013 

GanoraJ Fin! -- • 564,483.66 • 549.715.48 $ 497.892.74 $183,174.76 .237.2 ..... • 74,D6O.I5 • '.00 • '.00 • $ - 118,295.02 '73,220.!0 '2S/O,7T7 .2B 266,071.33 203.351.78 21~D27.65 89,gea.19 137,042.67 --- 23S. 785.00 211,064.00 218,B50.00 188,110.88 215.170.00 217.808.35 245,443.3& ....... 07 -- '79,248.99 261,123.83 
u.v-... f141229:!!!} 140,215.72 T __ ..... 

S 91B.563..57 $ 934.05IIlii $l.007.320.gQ_ 16,a]6[77 _sii&5,t4ii2<4 $ 507.887~ I 335,4'4.18_ S 225.501.74 S ,15.01 S.9Z S 401,339.55 

AI Other Govemm .... fulda -_ .. 
cap;taI f'nIi- ..... $ • , • , • $ 59,633.02 • '5,549.38 • S 

"""'- .... (0.48) ... ..... , ........ , (0.15) (Q.Ui) (0.10) (0.04, (0.02) 

~- .. CopIIaI_ .... 
7;J62J1 7;¥52ST 74.172.77 .... 05.27 -- 22:5._.49 2.145.847.28 - ............ _ .. - Capital praj_ .... 15,049.38 14,286.53 

U1 """'_ .... 10.461 2.866.60 T ...... __ ...... S 10.491 S ........ , S ........ , S fo.151 S 7,352.82 s 7,35D7 $ 133.805:15 S 108.044.61 $ 240.448.30 $2.
'
83.122.41 

T .... FInI_ S 918,563.18 $ !!!'26.49 S'I058I386.51 $8111.358.82 $5019.08 $ 5'5,24OJI2 $ 489.219.93 $ 333,546.35 ! 405.488..31 $2. ...... '.96 _Dlatrlct_ 



_ .... -, 
BOARD OF EDUCATlON 

TOW"SlII OF ALLAMUCHY 

Changelln fund ........ • Gallwnmental F ..... 
lMC Tin AacIII V ... ( ___ DI_ 

U .......... 

AIcaI Year ErdnQ.u. 3D. 
20'. 2017 20'. 20'S 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2DOB --T ...... $9,324,811.00 S9,2D7.136.00 ....... T.M.OO $1 ..... '38.00 18.,084.412.QQ S 7,164,253.00 $7,5'2,007.00 S 7 ;s14.8T7.00 $7,302,18'.00 S 8,5711,5Il2.00 

To-.dlargoo 155.812.00 84,848.00 215.538.94 ' ....... 00 247,394.72 355,255.lI7 =.rI18.2D 213,,009.68 148,1D2.24 155,253.03 
T_ .... 75.768.38 ... 2B0.50 87,567'" 101,538.00 85.705.17 1oe.138.38 74,665.00 88.178.53 42,D40..10 37.747.84 -- 7,927.14 4,123.71 3,'''''' 3,_DB 3,,010.06 2,731L35 ........ ..... .53 24,783.111 81.CJT1.2S -- 51,378.10 '47,888.56 ,02, ...... ... ...... , ......... 144.445.05 112,.078.18 71 ...... ' 71;Y1l3.B7 "417.77 ............ 1,448.321.60 1,077.388.85 , ..... .,.... 1,021,244.21 1.1XI6.4'1B..31 1,148.4OIl15O 1,016,258.21 780.131.72 '.07I,B2B.30 1.121 ,778.40 
FodoaIJ ....... 11551599.30 1691387.55 138.348.04 154,443.81 ~49B.15 464,914.00 .... 1112.23 384.194.38 ~BT1.73 

T ... ...-- 11,138.217.52 lQ.757.7ii17 10,0B6.848.33 10,070.148.43 9.98'7,036.64 9.988,'41.35 9,523.070.32 8,908:185.83 8.~7SU2 

~ 
"'""'-
~- 2,'72,354.57 ' .944.333.311 1.778,7211.<1 '.742,4115.78 '.1180,587.35 '.73O,38S.811 1.887,712.015 1.83823845 1.749.M5.57 1.&:3a383. 71 --- 602.118.17 .......... 818,80Q.27 878.Dt.77 "".1IB102 .... 114&0, 801,104.58 540.17 .. ..35 511,.384 .• 435.212..08 COho,_ 6B,203.'. ... 557 ... 73, ...... 88.137.42 11D,C118.53 118,1J7B.75 11»,800.44 88,1164.83 71 ..... 63 77,911.10 

~-To-. 2,8'4,7S5.50 2,852, 170.53 2,881,678.38 2.838.921 .42 ,.-.. 1,827.661.e3 1.518.08S.74 1.5$5.773.45 1.780,538.78 1.796,S71 .74 
6IudIft and irIIbuction ~ EaMGee 781.017.82 _.57 .... , ...... 724.872.62 012.411l.22 1.005.348.48 B05,~ 788,012.54 810 ... .92 _035.5' - SchoOl amnlr*lta&iva...w- _4 ..... 240.145.14 230,124.80 220,""'" _795.61 247.tIMl.57 248.06B.14 200,25S.8' 243,281.68 156.B3I.41 - Genaral and ___ 1Utn .... r..w. urvicIe 351,879.45 367.911.08 37D,721.83 3SO,193.75 307.388.04 304.ae8.oo .... 7211 ... 280.858.82 233,1533.23 _.02 

en Am: operaManI and mM'Mn&nc. 75II.785JIO 792, ...... 1551.735.-40 7ZI,007.38 
_785.87 _ .. _71Ill21 

741,3B8.18 784.1OB.3B 535,432.42 _ ........ -. 751.837.90 835.148.38 745,852.48 _ .87 725,342.22 .,25OM 
_.758_ 

531.984.23 487.817.20 ........... em __ 
1.885.725.78 1.521.103.00 1.447.358.02 1.442,128.51 '.......,..00 1.831.111!l.83 1.824,98100 1.831.0D8.25 1,541.181.99 1.482.688.08 C/w1o,_ 20,229.87 

~- 107.72O.3D 168.734.57 _.036.40 8,71l1.li7 24.811.00 255,1I06.BO 1 .... 7511.10 ........ 72 2,.231.812.15 
.. _..,. ... 

'--- 0410,000.00 300.000.00 _000.00 .. ,000.00 325.004.45 3OB,415.02 ......... 43 279.14'.99 271.421.14 258,378.02 
.......... _chaIQ08 .... 750.00 371.05Q.00 202,483.34 452,475.00 481 1087.60 415.m.DC .... 53B.S8 501 .'l37 .57 T .... _ 

11.158. 78D.83 lO,781 .fl!A19 10,851,118.44 1!11140iiCii1 91818.178.40 9,942, 120.<tII 8,475.988.704 8.114lui.78 
~(C7' ,,"d~ 

CNW("-'_ ('7.503.3') (23,2BO.02) ('54,27'.11) (".742.44) 147.858.24 48,020.89 47.D83.58 (2DB.119.98) (2,''''1193.65) (5,213,511"'7) 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended~O. Total 

2009 $ 271.764.47 $ 
2010 249,561.02 
2011 365,031.72 
2012 532,3n.88 - 2013 610,573.75 - 2014 542,649.58 00 
2015 329,324.41 
2016 410,123.57 
2017 287,554.96 
2018 201,215.38 

Source: District records 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

G_ral Fund - Other Local Revenue by Source 
Last Ten FISCal Years 

Tuition 

155,253.03 
149,102.24 
213,009.68 
2n,976.20 
355,255.97 
247,394.72 
165,894.00 
215,539.94 

87,448.00 
65,612.00 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 
Unaudited 

Interest Transportation 

$ 5,113.74 $ 37,747.84 $ 
24,763.18 42,040.10 

5,954.53 88,179.53 
5,335.50 74,655.00 
2,736.35 108,136.38 
3,010.06 95,705.17 
3,408.06 101,538.00 
3,126.58 87,567.50 
4,723.71 66,430.50 
7,927.14 75,768.38 

exhibit J-5 

Prior 
Year Sale of 

Mjscellaneous Refunds Assets 

73,649.86 $ $ 
33,655.50 
57,887.98 

174,411.18 
144,445.05 
196,539.63 
58,484.35 
60,554.29 43,335.26 
95,086.90 29,484.85 4,381.00 
37,097.66 14,810.20 



...... ...... 
ID 

FaacalYear 
~ 

IlecoIr.-
3._,_ V ..... 1.JInd 

2000 S 14,337,600 
20 •• 13,803,900 
2011 ...... ;!DO 
20.2 1Q,Q71,&OO 
20'3 11 ,1'4.700 
2014 10,325.300 
20.5 e,9ill,900 
20.6 7.160,000 
20.7 5,230_ 
20 •• 5,358,201l 

&oun:.: IAuniciI* Tu ~ 

-S "95,:»7,400 S 
496.511,800 
S10.581.QOO 
521.530.400 
478,465,300 
479.485,200 
482,125,700 
00',673,600 
511,499.000 
"',388,900 

Fann 

22.456,445 
23.002.210 
23.133.,555 
22,779,635 
21.945,700 
22,"',500 
22,373,000 
22,372,200 
22,310,700 
22.511,400 

BOARD OF EDUCAnoH 
TOWNfiHII OF AI ' ... DfY 

AueaMd V .... and &tkMtId AI:tual V .... ofT .... Property, 
a.. T .... FiecaI V ... .--

TOIaI_ 
Common:iaI - "......... V .... 

S 17.944,600 $ 077,300 $ 551 .113,345 
17,892,800 O77;!DO 552.1.,010 
'5_ _,655 .5_ 570,274,435 
24,309,500 533,835,201l 
'9,604,700 531 .4C9.700 
18,871,700 540,-
'6,04',700 549,247,500 
18,225,700 557_,2OIl 
'3,722,000 01337800 567,3'6,200 

..,... .... 

T .... -- ...... 
","V......., (CoIny- -Public UtIlities T"- V .... ~. 

$ ',225,657 $ 552,338,002 $ 723,788,974 • .308 
1,255,131 553,443,,941 708,868,592 1.315 
1.158,852 568,384,307 157O.191.sso '.28D 
1,254,168 57._ 819.888,238 • .338 
',276,45' 535.1",851 582.515,326 ., ... 

008,575 532,368,275 575,190,232 • .528 
540,482,300 584,260,2" ...... 
549,247,500 602,220,2.7 .-557_,2OIl 114.775,38D .-567,316,200 _'89,79. .-
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AllAMUCHY 

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Ratas 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(rate per $100 of assessed value) 
Unaudited 

School District Direct Rate Overlaee!na Rates 

FIScal Year 
Ended 

December 31. 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2016 

Basic Rate --
1.146 
1.173 
1.142 
1.202 
1.339 
1.376 
1.513 
1.525 
1.527 
1.529 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

General 
Obligation Debt 

Service 

0.160 
0.142 
0.138 
0.137 
0.146 
0.146 
0.096 
0.139 
0.137 
0.135 

Total 
Direct 

School Tax 
Rate Municieality County 

1.306 0.235 0.799 
1.315 0.261 0.766 
1.260 0.490 0.750 
1.339 0.341 0.724 
1.465 0.482 0.649 
1.526 0.451 0.772 
1.609 0.425 0.639 
1.664 0.425 0.625 
1.664 0.429 0.643 
1.664 0.430 0.650 

ExhibitJ-7 

Total Direct and 
Overlapping Tax 

Rate 

2.342 
2.362 
2.520 
2.404 
2.616 
2.749 
2.673 
2.914 
2.936 
2.944 
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 

Panther Valley Golf & Country Club 
Baker Residential LId, Partnership 
Allamuchy Mall Partners LLC 
Colonial Manor at Partner Valley LLC 
Bowers Glen, Inc. 
Gibbs,J& N 
Freeborn, L & C 
Allamuchy Land Development 
Russo, Lawrence Jr. 
Verizon 

Total 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Principal Property Taxpayers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2016 
Taxable % olTotal 

Assessed District Net 
Value Assessed Value 

$ 7,165,300 1.30% 
6,903,600 1.25% 
4,500,000 0.61% 
4,337,800 0.78% 
3,351,600 0.61% 
1,253,170 0.23% 
1,214,000 0.22% 
1,186,800 0.21% 
1,146,600 0.21% 

906,575 0.16% 
$ 31,985,445 5.78% 

ExhibitJ-8 

2008 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Assessed Value 

$ 

Not Available 

$ 0.00% 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended 

December 31, 

2006 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 

Taxes Levied for 
the FIScal Year 

$ 14,356,523.33 
15,190,066.67 
16,036,596.59 
16,013,642.63 
16,436,267.60 
16,596,615.06 
17,552,440.00 
16,353,054.65 
16,661,264.38 
19,039,296.63 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Property Tax Levies and Collections 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

Collected within the Fiscal Year of the 
Le~ Collections in 

Percentage of Subsequent 
Amount Le~ Years 

$ 14,074,177.00 96.01% $197,614.01 
14,795,462.02 97.40% 266,599.45 
15,659,356.98 97.64% 215,515.65 
15,725,361 .02 96.19% 167,399.16 
16,114,625.64 96.04% 201,546.50 
16,341,077.70 98.44% 175,377.65 
17,213,138.65 96.06% 196,679.22 
18,024,443.46 96.20% 213,734 
16,366,030.19 98.53% 153,517 
16,653,278.66 97.97% 

Exhibit J-g 

Total Collections to Date 
Percentage of 

Amount Le~ 

$ 14,271,991.01 
15,062,061.47 
15,874,674.63 
15,912,780.20 
16,316,374.14 
16,516,455.55 
17,411,617.67 
16,238,177.75 
16,541,547.39 
16,653,276.66 

99.39% 
99.15% 
98.99% 
99.36% 
99.27% 
99.50% 
99.19% 
99.37% 
99.35% 
97.97% 
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Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

General 
Obligation 

Bonds 

$ 10,350,000 
10,295,000 
10,240,000 
10,180,000 
10,120,000 
10,055,000 
9,990,000 
9,405,000 
9,015,000 
8,605,000 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 
Last Ten FIscal Years 

Unaudited 

Business-Type 
Governmental Activities Activities 

Bond 
Certificates 01 Capital AntJcjpatlon 
Particil!ation leases Notas IBANsl C!!I!itaJ leases 

$ 1,185,446 $ 556,454 $ $ 
969,017 476,442 
744,875 
508,419 
260,004 406,127 

299,410 
206,834 
700,942 
804,191 
505,411 

exhibit J-l0 

Percentage of 
Personal 

Total District Income Per C!!I!ita 

$ 12,091,900 5.59% 2,TT7 
11,740,459 5.45% 2,716 
10,964,875 5.17% 2,549 
10,688,419 5.07% 2,4n 
10,786,132 5.07% 2,401 
10,354,410 4.87% 2,272 
10,196,834 4.66% 2,238 
10,105,942 4.42% 2,203 
9,619,191 4.03% 2,071 
9,110,411 3.70% 1,962 



Fiscal 
Year 

Ended 
June 30, 

2009 
2010 

~ 

!;;! 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

General 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI I AMUCHY 

Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Percentage of 
Net General Actual Taxable 
Bonded Debt Value of 

Obligation Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$ 10,350,000 $ $ 10,350,000 1.87% 
10,295,000 10,295,000 1.86% 
10,240,000 10,240,000 1.81% 
10,180,000 10,180,000 1.78% 
10,120,000 10,120,000 1.89% 
10,055,000 10,055,000 1.89% 
9,990,000 9,990,000 1.85% 

exhibit J-11 

Per Capita 

2,3n 
2,381 
2,376 
2,359 
2,253 
2,206 
2,193 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI I AMUCHV 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 
Aa of December 31,2017 

Net Direct Debt of School District 
as of December 31,2017 

Net Overlapping Debt 01 School District: 
Township of Allamuchy (100%) 

Unauditad 

County of Warren - Township's share (5.719% of $3,040,000) 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31,2017 

$ 10,056,281.10 
173,856.36 

Source: Township of Allamuchy Chief Financial Officer and Warren County Treasurer's Office. 

Exhibit J-12 

$ 9,015,000.00 

10,230,137.46 

$ 19,245,137.46 
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a\ DebIUmtt 

To/aJ 081_ Bfop ......... '" limit 

~-morgln 

To ... net debt appUcabla 10 the Umit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

DeblUmit 

Toial net debt applicable 10 limit 

~ debt "'"'II'" 

TOIaI nel debl oppIicablo'" Ihe _ 
u • parcantage 01 debt limit 

S 

$ 

S 

S 

BOARD OF EDUCA110N 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHV 

~~~M.~n~~ 
Last Nine FIscal v ..... 

Unaudited 

LogaI-'1I"'lIIn CoIcuIotianlor FIocoJ Year 2017 

~ valualion buia 
201. 
21118 
2017 

A_ eq_ vaIua1Ion 0/..- propoI1y 

..... 1ImI1 (3% 0/ _ eq''''zelion value, 
T oIaI NeI Dob1 Ai>P""""'" '" LmI1 
~ dabl morgln 

FIIcaJ Year 

2!U! 2!Uli 2II.1Ii 2I!1l 

17,813.349 S 17,338.688 S 17.430,484 S 17,748.819 

1°10551000 1°10851000 919901000 9,015,000 

7.758.349 S 7.253._ S 7.440.494 S 81731.919 

58.45% 58.18% 57.31% 50.80'lI0 

FIIcaJ y"", 

211!111 2II.1Ii 2Ql1 2IU& 

20.373.999 S 20,982.766 S 20,877.110 S 19,665.447 

1°13501000 10.l!!!l!.OOO 10a40,OOO 10,180,000 

10,023,_ S 10,6871766 - $ 10,437.110 $ 8.485.447 

50 ...... 49.08% 49 ...... 51 .71'% 

Souroe: Equalized valUillion bI ......... obIaIned from the Annual Report 01 the Sill. 01 .... J.,..y. 
Dopanmont 01 T_. DMoion oIT_ 

Exhibit ""13 

581.033 .... 
604,365,641 
617,1801004 

S 1,8121559,557 

S 6041186,519 

18,125,586 

2II.1Ii 

S 18.125,596 

BI605looo 

S 91520.596 

47.47% 

= 
S 18,443.887 

10,120.000 

$ aa23,SS7 

54.87% 
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Vear 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Sourcea: 

population 

4,355 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF A1.L.AIIUCHV 

Demographic and Economic Stallatlcs 
Last Ten Flacal V ...... 

UnaudIted 

Per Capita P8ISOIlai 
Personal Income Income 

$ 216,223,978 49,650 
4,323 (Actual) 215,432,382 49,834 (Actual) 
4,310 212,636,695 49,336 
4,315 210,744,600 48,840 
4.492 212,817,494 47,3n 
4,558 212,530,424 48,628 
4,556 218,701,668 48,003 
4,588 228,408,992 49,784 (Est) 
4,644 (Est) 238,799,124 51,421 (Est) 
4,644 (Est) 245,983,098 52,964 (Est) 

Population Information provldad by the NJ Dept of Labor and Worldorca Development 

Unemploymenl 
Rate 

4.8% 
4.9% 
4.3% 
4.4% 
8.7% 
5.2% 
5.2% 
4.0% 
3.8% 

P .......... Income hu -. .. tlmated baed upon the municipal population and per capita personal Income preaented 

Exhibit .1-14 

Per caplla personal Income by municipality 88IImated based upon the 2010 Caneu. publlslled by the US Bu ....... of EconomIc~. 
Unemployment _ provldad by the NJ Dept of Labor and Worldorca Development 
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DC) 

Source: 

Employer 
Approximate 
Employees 

o 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF AI I AMUCHY 

Principal Employers 
Current Year and Ten Years Ago 

Unaudited 

2018 

Rank 
[Optional] 

Not Available 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employmant 

0.00% 

------------------------------------

ApproximataE 
mployees 

o 

2008 

Rank 
[Optional) 

Not Available 

o 

Exhibit J-15 

Percentage of 
Total Municipal 

Employment 

0.00% 



Exhibit .1-16 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAIIUCHV 

Full-time Equivalent DIstrict EmpioyM& by FunctionlProgram 
Last Nine FISCal V .... 

Unaudited 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 
FunctionlProaram 

Instrucllon 
Regular 29.0 29.5 29.5 30.5 27.0 26.5 29.2 26.5 27.9 38.5 
Special education 3.0 5.5 5.0 5.5 9.0 B.l B.9 B.l 6.9 3.5 
Other instruction 11 .0 0.0 0.0 0.0 6.0 6.4 6.0 6.4 5.0 10.5 
School sponsoredIolher Instructional 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Student and instruction related services 13.1 7.3 7.3 7.3 7.B 9.0 11 .0 9.0 20.3 15.3 
School administrative services 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0 2.5 5.6 4.5 5.6 5.0 4.5 - General and business administrative services 0.9 1.1 1.6 1.6 3.3 2.6 1.6 2.6 1.6 1.4 

IV Central Services 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 \0 
Administrative Inlonnation technology 
Plant operations and maintenance 7.0 5.0 6.0 6.0 7.5 5.7 5.7 5.7 5.4 4.0 
Pupil transportation 11.6 11.5 11.5 11.6 10.6 11.5 11.0 11.5 11.0 10.6 

Special Schools 
Food Service 
Child Care 

Total 79.55 62.9 63.9 65.4 73.7 75.4 17.9 --75.4---Bar- -86.3 
~ 

Source: District Personnel Records 
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Rocal OperaUng 
Yoar Enrollment ~ndltu .... 

2009 388.0 $ 7,443,893 
2010 387.0 8,080,019 
2011 405.0 8,047,348 
2012 440.0 8,506,236 
2013 439.0 8.902,963 
2014 444.0 9,008,270 
2015 433.0 9,588,897 
2016 423.0 9,479,600 
2017 412.0 9,851,289 
2018 425.0 9,956,489 

Souroe: Dl.trict r.corde 

Note: Entollmant b&aed on annual Octobw diItric:t count. 

Coat Per 

Pue" 
$ '9,285 

20,879 
19,870 
19,332 
20,280 
20,289 
22.145 
22,410 
23,911 
23,427 

BOARO OF EOUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALI.AIIUCHY 

OporoIfng S_ 
Lat Ten FIecaI V..,. 

UnoucIIW 

PupUlT_ RIdIo 

Pen:ent.ge Teaching 
Chans· Slalf Elemen!!!! 

49.61'" 38 1:10.2 
8.27% 'ST 1:10.35 

.... - 'ST 1:10.95 
-2.71% 38 1:11.58 
4.Il0'II0 42 1:10.46 
0.04% 42 1:10.58 
9.15% 43 1:10.59 
1.20% 44 1:9.61 
6.70% 40 1:10.30 
-2.02% 38 1:11.10 

Exhibit ""7 

A_ 
DoI1V A_DoIIV .,.CNngeln Student 

EnrolllRllf1l -- A .... geDolIV -lADE) IADAI Enrollment Percentall! 

381.8 365.4 10.03% 95.70% 
387.9 369.0 1.59'110 95.13"-
423.0 398.7 9.06% 94.28% 
424.0 411.0 0.24% 96.93% 
426.0 444.7 0.47% 104.38% 
447.3 427.9 5.00% 95._ 
433.7 4'0.8 -3.04'" 94.72% 
423.8 409.8 -2.28% 96.70% 
413.9 394.9 -2.34% 95.41% 
418.4 401.4 1.09'lI0 95.94% 



~ 

W 
~ 

District Bylldlng 
Allamuchy Elementary School 11958l 

SquaRI Feel 
C8paclty (studenlS) 
Enrollment 

Mounlaln Villa §Cbogl (20101 
SquaraFeeI 
C8paciCy (SWdonts) 
Enrollment 

QIbI( 
SIonige &illding(s) -pole bam. waste 

1J8a1menl. 3'-
Squara Feel 

Number of Schools al JWl8 30. 2018 
Bementary_2 

Soun:e: IHIIIrk:t F10cItllIaa Office 

2008 2010 

56.B79 58.879 
398 398 
3B6 297 

27.260 
180 
90 

BOARD OF EJlOCAllON 
TDWNSHIP OF A1.LAIIUCItY 

School BuIlding Infonnallon 
LuI NIne FlIICIII Y .... 

UnaudUed 

2011 2012 2013 2014 

56.879 58.B79 58.B79 56.879 
398 398 398 398 
297 330 330 340 

27.260 27.260 27.260 27.260 
180 160 180 180 
90 94 94 107 

Note: Year of originaf c:onslJUclion Is shown in parenth ..... Inc ......... In &qUBtB footage and capacity are thOI8&ul\ 0' afterations 
and addiliono. Enrollment Is based on Iha annuaf ~ district counL 

&hIblt.J.18 

2015 201& 2017 2018 

58.879 58.B79 56.879 58,879 
398 39B 398 398 
350 272 27B 275 

27.260 27.260 27.260 27,260 
180 180 180 180 
99 150 136 151 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

Policy Type 

School Alliance Insurance Fund: 

Blankat BuHdlng & Contents (Property) 
Comprehensive General Uability 
Comprehensive Automobile Uability 
Workers Compensation 

Equipment Breakdown 
Valuable Papers 
Extra Expense 
Underground Storage Tanks 

Crime & Bonds 
Faithful Performance 
Forgery & Alteration 
Money & Securities 
Money Orders/Counterflt 
Computer Fraud 

Crime-Blanket Employee Dishonesty 
Per Loss member aggregate limit 

Envirorvnental Impairment Uebillty 

Non-SAIF Coverages 
Employee Dishonesty 
Student Accident Insurance 

Insurance Schedule 
As of June 30, 2018 

Unaudited 

COVERAGE 

$26,909,900 
11,000,000 
11,000,000 
3,600,293 

100,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 
100,000 
250,000 

1,000,000 
400,000 

1,000,000 

305,000 
1,000,000 

Surety Bond· Board Secretary/Business Administrator 180,000 
Surety Bond· Treasurer of School Moneys 190,000 

Source: District records 
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Exhibit J·20 

DEDUCTIBLE 

Per Occurrenca $5,000 
Per Occurrence 1,000 
Per Occurrence 
Per Occurrence 

5,000 
5,000 

Per Occurrence 5,000 
Per Occurrence 10,000 

1,000 
1,000 

500 
500 

1,000 

1,000 

Various 
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cr~. rr1ra6el fSlfl.ssociates, £I.e 
Accountants ant! Auditors 

q-mwtliy!M. o/m6,C ~ (P.rJl 
C§ris c. Nwana, ~ 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCiAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND 
OTHER MA TIERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 
Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audjting Standards issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements prescribed by the Office of School Finance, 
Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business­
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of Township of Allamuchy School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Township of Allamuchy School District's basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated July 13, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Management of the Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstance for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but 
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over financial reporting. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A Significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to 
merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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Sheet 2 

Our cousideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited pwpose described in the first 
pangraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting 
Ibnt might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. Given these limitatious, during our audit we did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting Ibnt we cousider to be material weaknesses. 
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficieru:ies in 
internsl control described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item #2018-1 Ibnt we 
cousider to be significant deficiencies. 

CompUance and Other Matten 

A!l part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the TOWDBhip of Allamuchy School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we perfonDCd tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on 
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was DOt an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed DO instancea of noncompliance or other matters Ibnt are required to be reported under Government 
Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of Thls Report 

The pwpose of this report is solely to descn'be the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the 
results of Ibnt testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the TOWDBhip of Allamuchy School 
District's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit perfonDCd in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the TOWDBhip of Allamuchy School District's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other pwpose. 

Montville, New Jersey 
July 13, 2018 
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Chris C. W. Hwang Y 
Certified Public Accountant 
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License No. CC033704 
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM: REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
COMPLIANCE: REPORT ON SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE 

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE REOUIRED BY TITLE 2 U.S. CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS (CFR) PART 200. 
UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS. COST PRINCIPLES AND AUDIT REOUIREMENTS FOR 

FEDERAL A W ARQS AND 
NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR LETTER 15-08 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and 
Members of the Board of Education 

. Township of Allamuchy School District 
County of Warren, New Jersey 

Report on Compliance ror Each Major State Program 

We have audited the Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost 
Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey Compliance 
Manual State Grants Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major state 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. Township of Allamuchy School District's major state programs are 
identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results Section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to 
its state programs. 

Aut/itor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Township of Allamuchy School District'S major 
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with aUditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States; in compliance with the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey; Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey Office of Management and 
Budget Circular Letter 15-08 Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, Slate Grants and Slale Aid. Those 
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standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CPR) Part 200, Uniform Mmjnjstrative Requirements, Cost 
Princip\es, and Audjt Reguilemcnts for Fedcral Awards and New Jeney OMB's Circular LeI1cr 15-08 require that we 
plan and perform tha auclit to obtain n:asonsble assurance about whether noocompliance with the types of compliance 
n:quirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. Arl. audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those 
n:quirements and performing such other procedures as we considen:d necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our auclit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of Township of Allamuchy School District's compliance with those requirements. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Township of Allamuchy School District in the COUDty of Warren, State of New Jersey, complied, in 
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements n:ferred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of its major state programs for the year ended JUDe 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over CompHance 

The management of Township of Allamuchy School District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective 
intemal control over compliaoce with the types of compliance n:quirements refemd to above. In planning and 
performing our audjt of compliance, we considered Township of Allamuchy School District's intemal control over 
compliance with the types of n:quirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major state program to 
determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliaoce in accordaoce with Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CPR) Part 200, Upiform MminjHtrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Reoujremcnts for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, but not for tho purpose of elqlressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not 
CltJIress an opinion on the effectiveness of tho Township of Allamuchy School District's internal control over 
compliaoce. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance 
does not allow mansgement or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or 
detect and corn:ct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a state program on a timely basis. A 
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficieocy, or combination of deficiencies in intemal 
control over compliance, such thst there is a reasonsble possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance n:quirement of a state program will pot be pn:vented or detected and corn:cted, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficieocy, or a combination of deficieocies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of state program thst is less severe than a 
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the lint paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance thst might be significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any delicieocies in internal control over compliance that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on tho n:quirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulstions (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Admini'trative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit Reguiremeota for 
Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards aDd State Flnandal Assistance Required by Tille 1 U.s. 
Code of Federal ReauIatioDs (CFR) Part 100. Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost Princlnles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jeraey OMB Circular ls.DS 

We have audited the financial statements of the Township of AlIsmuchy School District as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2018, and have issued our report thereon dated July 13,2018, which contained an unmodified opinion on those 
financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying Schedules of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 8Je presented 
for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audjt Reoujrcments for fsderal Awards and New Jersey OMB 
Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such Information is the responsibility of 
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the financial statcmenlll. The Information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied In the audit of the 
financial statements and certain additional procedures. including comparing and reconciliog such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statcmenlll or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures In accordance with auditing standards genera11y accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the Schedules of Expenditure of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

MontviUe, New Jersey 
July 13,2018 

g!~ 
Public School Accountant 
Ucense No. CSOOO698 

Chris C.W. Hwang 
Certified Public Accountant 
License No. CC033704 

139 



u ' 
• 

II ~ 'I~ 

in . 
! ~2i' ~ 

• 

140 



" J 

ii ~ 

141 

I , 
• 1 
i • I 

I 
J 
t 

I • 
J • 
f 

I 
~ 



BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

NOTES TO SCHEPULE.S OF EXPENDITURES OF AW ARPS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Note I: Genera! 

K-S 
Sheet I 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance present the activity of all 
federa! and state programs of the Township of Allamuchy School District Board of Education. The Board 
of Education is defined in Notel:B. to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received direcdy from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

Note 2: Basis of Accounting 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented using the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are descnbed in Notes I:E and 
Notel:F. to the Board's basic financial statements. The information in the schedules is presented in 
accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit RequjremcPls for Federal Awards. Therefore, 
some amounts presented in the schedules may differ from amounts presented in, or U5ed in the preparation 
of, the basic financial statements. Board has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate 
allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

Note 3: Relation",ip to Basic Financial Statements 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund 
to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant 
agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until 
the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to NJ.S.A, 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and recording of the state aid payments in the 
subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant 
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not The special revenue fund also recognizes the one or 
more deferred June state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with NJ.S.A, 18A:22-44.2. 
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BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN 

NOTES TO SCHEQULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AW ARPS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

(CONCLUDED) 

K-5 
Sbeet2 

Note 3: Relationshjp to Basic Figancial Statemeots IContinued> 

Note 4: 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(42,096.00) for the general fund 
and $ -0- for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary information for a reconciliation 
of the budgetary basis to the OAAP basis of accounting for the general and special reveoue funds. Awards and 
financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a OAAP basis as follows: 

&!!mI ~ ~ 
General Fund $ 65,598.46 $ 1,394,356.60 $ 1,394,356.60 
Special Revenue Fund 1,585,566.47 178,174.41 1,763,740.88 
Debt Service Fund 38,346.00 38,346.00 
Food Service Fund 315,760.50 12,671.19 328.431.69 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 1966925.43 $ 1 4490836,69 $ J ,643,892,58 

Re1gDoDHlig 12 federal !Wi S~ FiOI!DCial Rm2D1 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and stale 
financial reports. 

Note 5: Ql!!m: 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received 
and current year distributions respectively. The amount reported as TP AF Pension Contributions represents the 
amount paid by the state on behalf of the district for post-retiremeot medical benefits and the normal and accrued 
liability pension costs for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF Social Security Contributions represents the 
amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social security contributions for TP AF members for 
the year eoded June 30, 2018. The amount reported as PERS Contributions represents the amount paid by the 
state on behalf of the district for post-retirement medical benefits for the year ended June 30,2018. 
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BOARD OF EI>UCATION 
TQWNSHll' OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR 1HE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

Part I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
FInancial Statement Settlon 

A) Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

B) Iotemal Control over financial reportiog: 

I) Material weakness(es) identified? --yes X no 

K-6 
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2) Were significant deficiencies identified 
that were not considered to be material 
weaknesses? X yes __ none reported 

C) Noncompliance material to basic 
financial statements noted? 

Federal Award. Sectlon - Not AppUcable 

State financial As,l.tapce Sectlop 

F) DoUar threshold used to determine Type A 
Programs 

K) Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

L) Type of auditor's report op compliance for 
major programs. 

M) Iotemal Coptrol over compliance: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 
2) Were significant deficiencies identified 

that were not considered to be 
material weaknesses? 

N) Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with N.J. OMB 
Circular IS-08? 

0) Identification of major programs: 

GMIS Numberfsl 

I 8-495-034-S I 20-089 

18-49S-034-S 120-084 

18-495-034-S 120-097 

$ 7S0,OOO.00 

____ ,no 

Unmodified 

---yes ~no 

---yes ~one reported 

Name of State Program 

Soecial Education Aid 

Security Aid 

Per Pupil Growth Ajd 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

(CONTINUED> 

0) Identification of major programs:(Continued) 

GMIS Numberfs) Name of Stale Program 

18-495-034-5120jJ98 P ARCC Rradjness Nd 

18:495-034-5120.101 Professiopal Learning 

Community Nd 
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BOARD OF EDUCATION 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHY 

SgrnOULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 

(CON1JNUE!)) 

Part 2 - Schedule of Financial Statement Findings 

K·6 
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This section identifies the reportable conditions, material wealmesses, and instances of noncompliance n:lated to the 
basic financia1statements that an: required to be n:ported in accordance with Chapter 5.18 of Government Auditing 
Standards. 

Finding 2018·1 

Criteria or specific requirement; 

Management is Ie8pOnaible for estsbUshing and maintaining an internal control system to ensure compliance 
with n:quirements of laws, n:guIations, contracts and grants. 

Condition: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segn:gate certain 
incompatible duties, 80 that one employee has access to both physical assets and the n:lated accounting JeCOrds, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exists that unintentional or intentional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, including payroll preparstion, in the 
Board Office an: bandied by one penon. 

Ouestioned Costs: 

Not Applicable 

Context: 

While this situation is not unusual in operations the size of the School District, mansgement should be awan: of 
this condition and n:alize that the concentration of duties and n:sponsibilities in a limited number of individuals 
is not desirable from a control point of view. 

Our audit did not reveal any significant errors or irregularities Je8u1ting from this lack of segn:gation of 
employees' duties and Ie8pOosibilities. 

Recommendation: 

Not Applicable 
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SCHFpULE OF FINDINGS AND OUESTIONED COSTS 
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(CONTINUEPl 

Part 3 - Schedule of Federal Awards and Slate Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs 
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This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including 
questioned costs, !elated to the audit of major federal and state programa, as JeqUired by Title 2 U.S. Code of 
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, UnifOrm Mmjpistratiye Requirements. Cost Principles. and Audit 
Requirements for Federa! Awards and New loney OMB's Circular 15-08. 

Federal Awards - Not Applicable 

State FiopnGial AssistAnce - Not Applicable 
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TOWNSHIP OF ALLAMUCHX 

SUMMARY SCHEQULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 
AND OUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR TIlE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2018 
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This section identifies the statua of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state 
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. 
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Unifonn Administrative Reoviremepts. Cost Principles, 
and AudjtReauirements forFedera! Awards and New Jersey OMB's Circular IS"()8. 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FINDING 2017-1 

Conditions: 

Because of a limited number of available personnel, it is not always possible to adequately segregate certain 
incompatible duties, so that onc employee has access to both physical assets and the related accounting records, 
or to all phases of a transaction. Consequently, the possibility exiats that uninteotional or inteotional errors or 
irregularities could exist and not be promptly detected. Certain functions, includiog payroll preparation, in the 
Board Office are handled by one person. 

Current Status: 

Unchanged- See Finding #2018-1. 

148 


